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At Mehran we strive to grow in all our business segments in a sustainable manner.
This entails keeping a cauticus financial stance vet continually looking for
cpparlunities. While we continue to grow our core sugar busingss, our investmentsin
Fthanol, Power, Farming, Retad and Equities allows us to diversify our balance sheet
and ensure continued growth. Cur model ensures that we grow sustainably while
also achieving social justice, exercise environmental stewardship and strengthen
governance.




KEY FIGURES

Turnover {Rs.}

0,747,445,824

Frofit before tax {Rs.)

323,543,961

Sugar Production (M. Tons)

123,210

Dividend

36%

Exports (M .Toris]

139,248

' Market Capitaiization (Rs)

Turnowver

+13.36%

Earnings per share {Rs)

8.40
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Focirsing an our custormer and sharsholders satisfaclion with challenging apirit and: flexibility, We
are dedicated to have eminent position in manufacturing and supplying guality whete refned sugar
and allied preducts and thereby play a vital roleris the social sconomic developrnent of the country,

Prearnble: We lhe management of Entarprise, have set forth our pelief as to the purpose for which
the Company i3 established and the princioles under whichs it shogld operata. Wa pladoe aur
effarts ta the accomplishment of 1ne purpese within the agreed orinciples.

Basic Purpose: The basc purpose of cur Enterprise is to perpetuiais ag a Fublic Limited Company
engaqed in manufaciuting ans] markating white refined cang sugar, food products, sugar by
oroductls and other products wherein management of sponsors have expartise. In addiion we
pregerve to assume a leadership position in related industry regarding quality of the prodoct, cost
affactivenass, turmasver and technology.
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IMPORTANT EVENTS IN 2014

We ware able to achieve the highest sales voiume of

128,005 M. tons

which is 13.64% higher as compared to the
pressous highest sates of

112,644 M. tons

lasl year

g mssocialed wndertaking, DNICOL Limited
commissionad s

2nd production fine,

trius enabling it to double production Capacity 1o

200,000 litres

of ethanol per day.

We paid hignesl dividend of

Rs. 134.429 miliion

tris yoar, which ig

33%

higher thar iast yeear,

* s We lauhohed: our consumer packaged sugar and:
Hintroduced tig.new brands, :

Our export sales of

39,248 M. tons

is the highest ever beating the previous
year figure of

38,098 M. tons.

wWe finalized the-draft Power Purchase
Agraement with

HESCO

foor supply of LB 1G '

5 MW electricity

during our crushing seascn. Supplies are expecied
1o start by January 2015,
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Sustainable Growth Through
RENEWABLE ENERGY

The nation is currently going through a severe power crisis with a reported deficit
of 5,000 MW between supply and demand. The Pakistan sugar indlustry has the
potential to collectivaly provide 1,500 M of cheap renewable energy. We strive to
contribute and as an inilial exercise have decided to sell our excess power 1o the
grid. We have invested in infrastructure 1o connect to the grid and have successiully
neqotiated cur Power purchase agreement with HESCO for supply of 5 MW, Fower
supply should cormmence from January 2015, Smoeoth supplies and payments
showld pave the way for larger generation capacity n the future,
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2014

Record highest sugar production

of 123,210 M. tons.
Sales crossed Rs. 6.0 Billion.

Unicot Limited, an associated

Company commissiconed its new
production ling, thereby doubling
its capacity to 200,000 litres/day.




1965

The Gompany 42 incorporated as a public
lirnited compaﬂ}'

1968

Shares of the ©ompany are isted on the
Karachi Stock Exchange.

1968

Plant commences trial production with a
crushing capaeity of 1,500 TCD. Complete
plant iz procured fram h/s ditsubishi Japan.

1978

Steady re-engineering increase he crushing
capacity to 3,500 TCD.

1983

Recognised. by the Karachi Btﬂck Exchange
a5 one of the Top 25 GDFD;D&F]IES far the wear,

1986

- Again selected by the I{arach Stock
- BExchange for its: Top 25 Company Award
- for the vear. -

“1994
- Company starts: commen:lal producuor of ,

' "second parallel mllllng LN, th'ua =r‘|r‘rca*%|r1g
cmshmg capamm o 7,000 TGD

1998
The Company is awarded |S0-8002 - 0iS
Certification.

2001

Sales cross Rs. 1.0 Billion.

2006

The Company crosses thae Rs. 2.0 Billion
sales milestone.

2007
The joint venture distillery, Unicol Limited
COrmmences commercial production,

2010
The Company crosses the Re. 4.0 Billicn

saies milestane.

2013

Record highest sucrose recovery of 11 SI'

‘percent, Tne Company crossed the 100, OCICJ

M. tens milsstane production foe the first time.




COMPANY INFORMATION

Comanany Iformalion

Audit Committee

M Armind Waheed - Chairman

b Bhurrarm Kasim - Member

mir. tunammad ionak- MMernter

A bchammed Hirssain Hashim - Memior
Mr. Haseab Atif - Secretary

SV GICompavy Zocreiary
kr. Muhammead Hanif Aziz
HFCRAA

Anclitors
Ernzt & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hydear
Chartered Accauntants

Cost Auditons
Hargon Zakaria & Cornoany

. Ghartered Accountants

i_egal Advisn s
Sayeed & Sayoced
Mgdvocate & Legal Consultants

KM Law Associalos
Advocates & Corporate Congultants

Bankers

MOE Bank Lirmited

Sank Alfalab Lirmiled

Bank Al Habib Limited

Al Baraka Bank [Fakistan) Lirmited
Meazan Bank Limited

Banklslami Pakistan Limited
Habitx Bank Limited

Bank of Punjak Limited

Habit Metropolitan Bank Limited

Begisterad Uffice

Execuliva Towet, Dolmen City,
14-B, 14th Floor, HEC-3, Block-4,
harine Drive, Chifton,
Karachi-75E00

Tel - {92 211 3529781417

Fax: (92 21) 35297816, 3h297827
Email : marr@rnehransugarcom

LHBL © wenene mehiransugar. com

vl

Tardo Adam Foad, Distt, Tanda Allabyar.
Tl (022} 3BRGES6, 38080407, 301054
Feo(D22) 3890568
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Sustainable Growth Through

CORPORATE FARMING

Our farms division holds a strategic position where we carry oul research and
development activity through plantation of high yielding seed varieties. We tesl these
varisties at our farms for up to 3 vears before distribution of seeds for commercial
production. We provide farmers with quality seeds leading o high sugarcane and
suGrase recovery. This further provides us to Dackward integrate in our value chain
enabling us to achieve economies of scale in the production process.
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SWOT ANALYSIS ;
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

Various committees have been formed to look after the operational and financial maliers of the Comparn. A brief
description of tho composition and their refated tasks are as follows:

Executive Committes

The Cormmittee meols to discuss and coordinate various cperational actedties of lhe Company. Tre Chisf Fxeculive
Cficer of the Company is the Chairman of the Committes while Managing Cirector, Chief Financial Officer,
Residort Director, Director Cane/Deveiopment are the members al the Comrmitle.

Audit Committee

Iis a statutory Commitres tormed as per requirermeants of Code of Carporale Govenancs; it is respansible to
ensura that all functions of the Cempany operations are regulariy audited ard thoir reports are reviewed requiarly
for ensuring tne work as per Company policy. It consists of a Chairman and twe offer Directars (including ane
aon-Execurive Diractar),

Human Rescurce Developmeant Committee

The Human Resource Development Committes is responsible for necossary raining and capacity buitding of stadf
at mill site as well as at H.C. It is also responsible for staft annus sppraisal and compensation. The Committes
carmprises of Chairman, & nan Execative Direclor and Chiel Exaec itive Officer.

Infarmation Technology Committes
The Comimittes meets to decide sdaptation of latest inncvations in tae field of Information Technology, || comprises
of Managing Cirector, Chief Financial Cfficer and Panager 1T,




Sustainable Growth Through

DIVERSIFIED INVESTMENTS

YWe at Mehran are continually looking for opportunities to ensure maximization
of shareholders wealth, We aim 1o achieve this by taking decisions for diversified
investments within an acceptable risk profile. We have sucoessfully developed and
maintained an equily portfolio with a market vake in excess of Rs. 500 million with
an objective 1o achieve cguiliorium between risk and return, Cur efforts have resulted
in a portfolio return in excass of the benchmark retemn of the marked.
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Mr uhammad Iqbal 3: o ' Mr r-.-m mmed HIJSEEII‘[ Hasmm Mr Khurrsm Kasw‘n

' D|rei:t-::-r IR D|recn:-r T 4+ Director
A, Qnammed Ebrahim Hasharm M, Amjad Waheed bAr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham
C_hi%f lzxecutive Officer . Directdr {ndependont) Managing Cirector

LM tﬂ{uhammad Bashir Mr. Mbhammed Kasim Hasham
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Sustainable Growth Through

BRAND DEVELOPMENT

Mehran Sugar Mills is the proud owner of the Chashnik and Sugariebrand. The brancs
market graduated and powdered brown and white granuiated sugar all of which are
made frorn 160% pure sugarcane. Our Sugarie brand is a premium brand which has
a niche in 1he Market due ta its exceptional packaging and product attributes. The
granulaled and powdered brown sugar is targeted to attract customers for baking,
cooking and beverages. Today our products arg available in all leading outlets of
Karachi, Lahore and Islamabadd.
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MEHRAN'S SHARE

Long-term sharebolder return

& sharehalder, whao on October 1, 2008 ivvested Rs. 50,000 and acquired 1,863 sharas of Mehran Sugar Mills Lt
at a price ol B, 26,84 per share, and if all the dividends receved were re-invested, would have Mehran share
worth Bs. 817,000 on September 30, 2044 rmpresenting & curnulative gain of * 534%. The average annial retur
af the Mehran share over thes penod was 3% versus the averane annual retum of the KSE 100 index which we
22.51%.
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SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION / INVESTOR RELATIONS

Share Registrar Evolution factor (Put) Lid.
A07-408, Al Ameera Centre,
Shahrah-e-Iraq, Saddar, Karachi
Fh: +92 . 21 -38662023-24, 38213104

Contact Persen M1 Iftikhar Jafferny
Date of Annual General meeting 28012015
Hate of Board of Directors meeting 1=t Oitr Haif Year Ird OHr Anr

January 27, s May 20, 2015 July 30, 2015 | Jacanter

INVESTORS INFORMATION 2011 2010

Mumber of Shares (Izsued S Paid-upm EENABAZ 14233125 %

Farning cer shans 1867 16.53

Creak-ug value par shara 45,84 SE6.55

Marked Capitalization 947,402 680 TH3, 247688 B4

Markat va'ue of share a1l the close of the

54 TR S2.70
L
P/ Satin 283 311
Cash Dvidend . 'ib 35
Conus Shares %n i 20 20

Mumber of sharns Traded 085 330 1,473,487 1

Highes! price during the year 65,45 71.00

Lowest price during the yesar

501G 48.10

26
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mohammed Ebrahim Hasham
Chiaf Exacutive Officer.

kLA, (Manage et
Chapran University, Califarnia
Josned Mehran in 1973

H

|
Ahmed Ebrahim Hasharm |
Managing Director - |-
Bachslor of Arts [Econarmics and 1R
Tufts University, |
Medford WA, LISA

Joined Mehran in 2000
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© FCMA, FCIS
v Hoined Mehrandin 2004

i Muhammad Hanif Aziz



“Ikhlds Ahmed Khan | Ehtesharn-ud-Din
+ Resident Diractor Director Cane/Davalopment

B.E:/ PELHChemical Engmeerng) Factelsr of Ans
thIniversity of Punjab, Lahore ' Joired Mehran in 2004
doined Mefiranin 2007 |

Ty T 40 CHle PR M P S S e s by iR T s —vin o e e




Sustainable Growth Through

ETHANOL PRODUCTION

One of the by products of sugar production, molasses is used as a raw material
to produce ethanol. This provides an opportunity 1o increase ravenue streams and
profitability,. We are continuously striving to add value through forward integration
in the vatue chain. We thus invested in UNICOL Limited i 2004 for the production
of athanol from molasses. In 2013-2014 Unicol doubled its production capacity
to 200,000 litres of ethanol per day. Furtner, it installed a liguified CQ, plant, The
product is generated as a by product of ethanol production. We are committed to
invest further in capacity as well as quality of both ethancl and CO,in the future.







HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL ANALYSIS

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

a T i ama
HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS ] Rs. In millon’ %  Fs inmkon
Turmower (et} | | ) 5,?198;22-; .- 12_,0‘5?1.5 5,?531';4"?
Cost of sales (5.866.82) 1248 (5.215.48)
Gross Profit 83130, 8.47" 582.01
Distripution £osls :it}a.gd .. -13.82 (83.92) z
Adminislrative sxpenses {1 54.{13][:' : 15:4_6 (132,30
Other operating gxpenses f22B8f - . 4573 (15700
OHher operating incorms ;‘132.13:- (1 1.'44:}'_ 149,20 1
Firance costs EDQDD}I LM BE {186.84)
Share of Profit from an associates 5088 - (58.80) 126,58 {
Profit betore tax .323.54:: _ _“.“II-EI-"'-.*‘:;M_]- 431.02
Taxation (5444 62,39 (43.52) (
Proit after taxation 26911  (32.30) 397.50
- ) 2014 2015
VERTICAL ANALYSIS R, in millon % Rsinmion
Turr"-.over?ﬂ;t.‘j ) 649522 5,747.4Y - 1
Cost of salos [5,8&5@%; o (5,215.48) [
Gross Profit B3T3 582,01
Distribution costs L3492
Adminkstrative expanses (13230
Other aperating exponsas (15.70)
Oither operating incomme 148,20
Finance costs (18684}
Share ol Prefit from an associates 128.58
Mrofit before tax 431 02
Taxation [33.54)
Profit after taxation 397.50




2011

LY

2008

2012

" Bs.in milliore ) "f:-'? Rs. in rrn!hon ) % FI& in rmillior: __% Fs. ir rredllion %
4,150.11 @71 435504 1287 a.847.34 6090 238745 85,87
377197 0.04)  [3,773.64] 1200 (3,368 57) 6180 (1,094.38 71.06
arang (34.96) 581.40 92.46 474.78 20.79 393.07 231.49
. [27.68) 434,037 (5.16) (5.12) (5.44) 1,41 (5.37) (60.77]
' {102:13) A7 (109.33 96.09 (81 .65 33.06 (61.59) 2473
LE oo i67.83) [43.54) 30.45 (33.385) (56.79) (77 24} 450,74
637 (20.43] 80.26 105,29 36.08 7229 02 54 (20 63
L {1ea2) (1304 {133.76) 8104 (73.50) 12.96 165,35 4971
57167 322.40) 4064  2,09804 1.85 (95.24] 3962 12.02
- 135364 (15.08) 416 50 29.70 421,13 30.70 24569 305,67
<t ie1.08) (12.41] (93.64) 1842 (79.14) 13.42 (69.78) 208836
| 272.56 (15.58) 32288 33.42 241.99 3756 175.91 206.60

| I 201 2011 E':l_'lt:l- ...... .__-_MEUC.IEI__“-“
.1 f5.in million % Rs. in Eilliun % _Ha in mlicn _ e, Rs. m rmitlici %
4,150.11 100.00  4.255.04 10000 384194 00.00 238745 100,60
77107 @088  (3.773.64) (B6.85)  [3,068.57) B7 .64 (100438 (83.54i
378,14 9.1 581.40 12.35 47478 12.36 393.07 16.46
(27.58) (066} (5.16) ©.12) (5.44) (0.14) (5.37) 0.22)
(102.13) ©.48) (10333 (2.37) (a1.95] (2.1 5159 (2.5
(14.01) (0.34] (43.54) (1.0 (30,96 {0.87) (77 24] (3.24]
63.87 154 80,26 184 39.08 1.0 2,54 0.9
(116.32} °.80)  (133.76] (3.07) (73,80 (1.92] (65.34) (2.74]
171.67 4.14 20.64 0.92 1.8% 0.05 19,62 1,66
353 64 &5z 416,50 9.56 32113 8.26 245,69 10.20
81.08) 1.95) (93.64] 2.15) [79,14) (2.06) 69,78 (2.92)
272,56 6.57 322.86 7.4% 241.99 6.40 175.91 7.37
R




HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS - BALANCE SHEET

L 2013
. )iﬁ:’: As. ir mrllon
ASBETE ————— i .
NOMN-CUBRRENT ASSETS g )
Fropery, clant and equiprrant | 1,5{?9.25‘
Acvance aganst Purchase of Land B ; "
Leng term receivable - unsecured L -
: Lezng torm investmant a05h.42 f
Lang term deposits o i _280¢f {
I, 2,017.42
CURRENT ASSHE Yoo ;—1’; “ﬁ*“ihrg_ﬁﬂi "
Bic:logical assets AR g B30
Stonzs and soare parts B 67,02
Sluck-in-trana ;5 60842 i
Trach: debts - unsecLrad oy 2,98 {
Loans and advances - Lngecdred R Witk 23,35
Trace deposits and shorl term prepayiments )l ! 3g.12
Cther receivabiles R -5 230 1
Shot term invesiments - 47 Gni 6 gins 292,50
Aghvance came Tax R YE- 4 R e ke B3.51
Cash ard bank balances o CRE O Sk B 6.11 f
1260054 0N F DY |} 129861
TOTAL ASSETS : [ 2:86 31604
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES h
SHARE CAPITAL AMD RESERVES E
Issued, subgcribed ang paid-up capital ‘ 253,21 :
Resshaes e 1330y | 3
1,385,556
NOMN-CURRENT LIAEILITIES .
Subordmatad loans -
Leng-tarm firancirg - securad 154,24
Leabilities agamst assets subject to finance leases 16,07
Daferrad liakilitiss 7.56
Defered taxation 240054
Provigion for quality pramiusm [19.29
Prrovigion for mackat commilies fee -
B3Y.70
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trizrde and nther pavables 435,50 (&
Accrued mark-up RO
Short ferm borrowings - securec L 3975
Cagrrent maturity of liabilities against assets subnot to fnarge lease & 0 126.07 i1
Curenl portan of 'ong jem Enancing [ 12.27
Provision for market cormmittes fee i A L]
nGeme 1ax payable |
Sales tax £ excise duty payabla 061 | 4
1,082.79 3
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3316.04 [i
b mehrar Sugar Millz Limited - Arel i BERPORT 2014
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R 2011 et 2006

Rs. ir rmillicn % Ra.in millign % RBs.omomitlion % Fs.in million 04
1,388, 68 a7 54 108878 2340 B47 .85 | G5.56 51917 2042

; ) ] ) . ) ] : {100, 00y
1 AraEs 73.88 O16. 7 2303 . 17608 1,061 TR 2 a4
3 4,64 {45.59) &0 114051 | 3499 10038 | {799 3.10
1.770.15 3471 __ 1,314.04 27.82  _ 1,028.02 49,34 "HBE.40 13.50
5742 Tazs7l [ azaz 22452| 1345 52 A/ { """ 875 120,40
73,90 i5.91] 770 36581 | 6.9 5.55) | | £0.31 4954
1,085.30 (24 91 1,458 57 AT4B1. | 25384 TOBS| L 40 167 BT
7317 1,452 .43 ape {94.83) | 90596 (19.22)| | 17210 267 41

35 .54 £.00 31.03 {63.27) ! 8449 125D ) 41.70 5356
20,36 38.78 14.67 515.85] | 2,538 81.51 1,31 (50,53

1.55 237.32 0.47 AREHE (.56 i1.421 0,06 4506

204,40 25.41 | 165239 7847 91 48 134,24 39.05 131.0%
63.76 100.00 7 | - . - {10050 2322 | (4653
14477 | |__1332.14] | 11.94 (655 11375 | 850183 1.34-__| | (9 10) |
1,767.48 (2,11} 1,805.47 T 155.24 707.37 54,49 430.05 (26,76}
3,537.82 13.40 311951 7 79.76 1,73539 5516 1,118.44 {6.14}

| 20927 21.00 17285 21.00] 142493 2100 118,37 ] 20.00
829047 | 3374 515,89 63,45 | 375 48 76,05 215 58 | 175,680
103830 30.96 792.84 51.76 52047 56.56 333.63 50.82
A0 = - o - ] (100 .00)

380,31 117,32 17E.00 (14,11] 203,75 | 13771 85,71 32.11)
1227 12,74 14.06 i13.33) 1600 220569 442 200 01

£i.44 15,32 5658 [1.05) 574 17.06 457 i11.23

23094 46,00 158.0% 35,95 11695 12,58 ar 51 275 58
119.29 - 119,25 - | 119,25 - 11679 -
748,71 58.70 472,09 235 T a61.25 5243 302.60 {0.26]
1,169 .36 ] 2e.aa) | [ 163113 160.42; | BOAS3 G518 310,76 007 ]
14.08 4605 .63 10,92 ; 10.81 531 10.26 155,101
325.43 100,00 - (100,00) | 30.00 157,46 7052 157.50)
147.19 14.37 128.75 221,88 40.00 3,558,57 1.08 [20.15)
7.12 1212 5.25 (3.8 7.a7 i79.76) 3643 t&4.04
50.00 18.85 0 1 4278 30,82 52.70 i 32,70 -

- (100,00 20,70 30,60 1,82 100,00 . -

36,54 2011 .35 | 12,26 2920 249, | i53.50) 2041 13.70
1,750.10 (5.63) 1,654.50 146.71 75172 56.91 _ 48216 {(32.32)

__ 3.537.62 1340 _ 311951 _ 7976 _ 173539 5516 _ 1.118.44 (6.14)

Y
e T —— LT,




2013
Bs. in rrillicn
ASSETS o ”
NMON-CURRENT ASSETS _
Froperty, plarl o equismedl BRECESIRE 45
Achvanco againat Purchase of Land -
Leng term receialile - ursecured -
Lorg lerm investiment &05.42 15
Lowrigg termn doposite 280 N
2017.42 60
CURRENT ASSETS
Biolagical assuals SG.50 1
Slores and spare parts B .02
Stack ir trade - BH8.43 2
Trade dobts - wnsecurod - .26 .65
Loans arc advacas - unsecured 1:01. 5335 i
Tracie geoosits and shor berm presaymeants oo B3 g1z 1
Ot receinables 31T b [ o4 330
Shoel Lerm investmets Cdgregli. a8 292.50
Achvance Income Tax  ARTHE(L o 1B 8351
Cash and bank batnces o Rk o) N 1 £.11
1,260,905 . 37.20 1,296.61 3
TOTAL ASSETS 3414.28. - 100.00 3.316.04 10
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
lzsued, ¢Jbscribed and paid-up capial 320.34 ‘ 9.38 253.21
Resenes 1,331.94 | 39.01: 113234 | | 3
3 65825 48,38 1,385.55 4
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES i - _ .
Subordirated lnars - - -
| org-teem tnancing - secured 2168.356 9.32 454,24 1
| nbililies againsl assets sugest o finance leases 2209 086 16.07
Cixerred iiabiltns CBOD| |- 0.23; 7.565
Dulerred taxalizn cga4ER Y BET 240.54
Frowision for quality promiur +19.28 | 349 1159.28
Pravizion for market commiltes oo e |- o -
73120 2142 837.70
CURRENT LIABILITIES X : -
Trade and other pavables 288.03 Had A55 50 1
Accrued -nark-up 2036 | 0.86 22.00
Shart term borrgwings - securard 45797 1347, 387138 !
Current rmaturity of liahilities against assets subject 1o finaroe lease 135,89 3.98 12607
Currert portion of ong e financng Sisgs - D47 1227
Provigiom for rarket comimttens e qpadz S 124 59,16
[ngeerme tax payabls - 4 -
Salns Llaz £ excize duly pavatia &1.43 1.80 2061 1
1,030.84 30.19. 1,09279
TOTAL EQUITY ANMD LIABILITIES 341428 .. 100.00° 3,016.04 1

36 Fzhran Sugar Mills Limited -
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s i i 2012 2011 AN 2009
EUPR- Ay S
k- R inmikion % Bsonmilbon % e inomitlian oo Fsinrelticn S
; Es{ " —— - S R
L
B S -"_l.EBE-.E-EI 4825 1,088,758 J4.50 [ BA7. 85 a4 BB 1277 | A5 7Y
37683 1065 2672 T ‘ 106 | 1015 17423 14,58
484 0.13 B.AG 2275 ] 399 | | 0.23 1.99 018
177015 g0.04 1,314.04 42,12 1,028.02 §5.24 638.40 61.55
57.42 162! 43432 1.5 13,35 0FT| [ 8.75]| | DTG
13,20 2.07 FE 249 | 5.0 378 LAREY 534
1,095.20 20498 1,458, 5% 46,76 25384 1462 1 141,30 14,83
Fa7 207 4, B0 215 Y056 LR 120 10,52
3354 0455 103 009 Bd.45 4,85 41.70) 3.74
20,36 0.58 TS oAy 2.3 .14 1.31 G2
1.55 0.04 2.7 Loz 0,56 D0 0.9 09
204,40 .78 YE2.99 S22 &.48 S.27 3005 3,49
63.76 1.80 - ; - - - 2122 208y
477 408 | ___ £1.94 _b3s 1378 E.55 1.34 Q425
1.767.46 4606 180547 5788 __ 70737 4076 43005 _ 3845
T 1000 Alest | ittos T iFis3s T i06e0 | iaiaas | 10650
poagr || sme, [ TAFEAs| [T T hse REEER) Coaed || w7 oms
- 3 234%. | B10.8d | 1987 [ ] 37R4a8 21.8¢ 21556 1927
_ 1,038,430 28.35 792,84 25.42 s2za1 3040 333.68 20.53
380,31 LN 173.00 .61 20375 11,74 862 71 ¥ 6
12.27 O35 1406 0,05 1822 0493 182 044
B.d44 a8 5.E8 a.18 574 0.33 187 0.44
230,80 £.453 158,05 o.07 11625 G.70 ar.m T.H3
115,29 157 119,24 J.az ! 115929 6587 11925 10.67
748,21 2.8 472,08 16,13 461.25 28,58 302.60 27.06
1,168,536 3308 1.534.13 £2.38 605.52 3485 N0TE 27.¥8
1408 040 Q.83 oM 1083 .62 10,26 0.4
325,43 9.20 - - 30.00 ERIC] 7052 .31
W71y 4.6 [28.75 413 40.00 2.31 1.8 (.10
F12: 0.20 £.35 020 .47 042 3643 306
50.00 1.41 4278 4 1.37 3270 1.88 e 202
- - 2C.70 ; 085 14.82 0.85 - -
35,94 1.04 1226 ¢ 039 9.45 D55 [ 204 1.82
1,7680.10 45.47 1,854,589 £9.45 751,72 43.32 48218 4311
B2 100,60 2.119.51 10500 1.735.349 16000 1,118.44 100, Gl
37




OUR MILLS PROFILE

Date of Incorporation
December 22, 1965

Date of Commencement of Business
farch 19, 1966

Start of Commercial Production
January 1869

Installed Capacity
10,000 Tons Cane Crushing Per Day

Total Land Area
118 Acres

Total Farming Area
900 Acres

Facilities at our Mills

Two Mosgues - Factony & Colom.

Clean Watar Supply with B Filtar plant.
Trarspart Faciity for ity & Adjoining Areas,

* & % ¥ ® ¥ ¥ ¥ @

contraciors engaged during crushing season.

Permanent Employees
362

Population of the Staff Colony
583

No. of Students
Danod Memiorial Schoal - 534
TCF - Haji I—_Iasham Campus — 185

No. of Fasulty members
Daood Memorial School - 23
TCF - Maji Hasharn Carmpus - 8

No. of Apprentice at Vocational
Training Centre
23

Housing

92 Family Hobmes for Execlbtwes Cfficars
and Workers and a Hostel Eonmstmg of
55 roomis for Workers and iContractors
engaged during the crushing season

Mokile Cispensary along with a qualifed MBBS Doctar and trained staf.

Recreation Centra at officers mess equipped with Indoar Games, TV, Videos, Cable T
Cricieet Ground, Tennis Court. Park and Rose Garden, School! Callege Bus facility.
Private Bieclric Senerator for Unmnteruated Powsr Supoly.

Accommadation for Officers and Company Guests with all facilitiss.
A new hastel of 36,000 so.ft for accornmadation has been buill for seasonal workers and staff of various

an Mehran Fugar Millks Liritad - AnHUAL REZORT 2002




HOW WE ADDED VALUE

WEALTH GENERATED
Gross raverLe

Expenzes

W_EALTH DISTRIBUTED
Tag Government

Sales Tax, income Tax, Aoad Cess

To Employess

Salaries, Benefits and Cther related cost

To Providers of capital

fark-up on borrowed fends

Shareholders as Dividend/Bonus shares

Retained with the business
Depraciation

Ratained profit

Yalue addition and distribution durkng the year was 2014 Rs. 1,183.478 million.

M Government as taxes 27%

B Employess as remuneration 22%

B Financial, Dividend and bonus shanes 27%

B Retained within the business 24%

2013
% Alupees 94
6,747, 145,824 0,852 044 247
5,583.967 585 4 849,926,197
1,163,478,229 100 1,102.118,050 100
316,709,902 27 184 186,243 25
253,530,026 22 211, 7Y0E35 17
QDQ,GDD.BJJSE 18 186,842 345 13
1om,487.800 ] 9 1 asa62|| 9
318,488,652 27 308,267 697 21
1271 046, | 66 10 112,185,475 7
153,703,483 14 285,707,800 27
274,749,649 24 297,893,275 34
1,163,478,229 100 1,102113,050 100
a9




SIX YEARS' REVIEW AT A GLANCE

S 01%ER 2013 2012 2011 20iD T 20G9
Operational Trends
Sugarcane croshad - M. Tons 11455@5 15,666 V22,520 809034 66T.G2E 538030
Sugar produced - M. Tong 12321(} 103,580 74,201 B4,554 69,450 55.678
Avaragle SUCHISS recovery - 5 L1081 153 10.28 R K] 10,40 10033
Crushing days 108 104 156 122 113
Fwverage crushing per day - M, Tons 2,478 5,543 5186 havz 47649
Balance Sheet Rupees in millign
Share cagtal o 32031 28321 WAL AFean 4243 11813
Hesanes 133194 1.13234  B2904  AI1089 37048 21556
Shareheiicrs” oouity 1 ,5522‘5 1,385.55 1,008 THZ .84 B2 333,62
kon currart liabitities ?3120 BaT VG 74921 47208 461,25 a0z 80
Currant Fakzilities 1 -3'3084 1.092.79 1,760.10 1,8564.54 Ta1T72 48216
Total Equity & Liabilitios 3,41 4,29_ 3316.04 253762 J119.52  1.,73638  1,118.456
Fixed Assets 157863  +50920 138668 108878 84795 51217
kor currenl assels 585,71 E05.23 381 .40 22527 TRGOG 176.23
Currert assels 1269.95 120861 176746 (80547 70737 43005
Total assets 341429 331604 353762 311952 1,73538 111845
_If_i_r_lgﬂcial '_l'_r_e_nc_l;_ - - Rupees in millian
Turnover 874745 595204 441327 450348 402377 Zg92.04
Ciross prodt £371.30 bB2.M1 arad4 581 .40 274 TR 39307
EEITDA : '55359 TE005 565,858 62582 442,53 347,52
Dperating profit 4?9.,‘55_ 43828 29525 20361 200 27140
Prer-fia profit 32384 431.02 35364 41650 3113 24580
Allesr-Lax prodl ‘26011 Q9750 27256 G2288 24100 178af
Capitai Expenditurs [additions during the vear) 225-.32_ 3A7 .14 2¥9.85 258.94 38683 9274
Cash Flows Rupaas in millign
Operating activities 138481 (1.6} 056 31728 S0705 20207
lrvesling activities (236.75] (21336  (3B0.81) (395420 (445871 {129.75)
Firsancimg actaties 1 13.‘?9]' Th.BA 4R4.44 FREYS 91.75 [E5.64)
Caszh and Cash enuaatents at the end of the waar " a3dg .11 105.94 11,04 83,75 (B3 15)
Profitzbility Indicatars
Grogs prott rargin | % - p.38 9.78 £.56 12,63 11.79 14.60
Met profil miargin [ %) ' E_‘.E!Q: G6.68 BT 7.0t G| 6,53
Returr on sharehoiders' equity | %) 15’.29 28,65 ZB.25 A7 2 4632 az2.72
Cperating prodit on capital empcped | %) VR i) 22 16.64 (). 2 35.94 42 Bh
Fizlurr on Lotal asssts g %) ] : ?',@El’l 11,59 .70 10,35 13 94 15,72
CRITDA margin { % | L 1gEe 12.27 12.80) 13.58 11.G0 12
A0 Mehran Sugar Mills Limilad - 540490081 KESCHR] 2014




Valus addition

P LA0a-nY 23 201 2011 2010 2009

Capital Efficiancy / Operating Performance o . o -_....__-.-.“:...._..._.-
Irrsgatony turnower ratic i 585 295 441 17.04 @80
IMVerlory IWrmover in days 2 Dti 6200 124.00 £3.00 21.00 53.00
Dablor 1uFnover ratio I 42 14319 11353 596.67 33,73 3775
Lebtor turnover in days ; ) Q 255 322 a78 219 Q.67
Total assels wrnover rato { 1.79 1.240 1.8 232 R
Fixed assats turnover ratio 394 318 423 475 5 24
Cipsration cpole in days 37 43 fi4 55 12722 8F.78 30,19 6267
Capilal ernployed turmover ralic E.E._ng 268 247 364 4.09 423
Invastment Valuation

Farring par share 840 15.70 13.02 18 67 1693 14 84
Braak-up value per share T 518 5472 49.62 45.84 36 .55 £8,25
Price earning ratic 1206 446 .55 2.93 311 3.60
Dividend yield (%) Z.EIE 357 2.9 .48 £.64 6,06
Dividerd payout (%) ] 3095 15.92 19.20 15.07 2067 24,51
Market value per share [ at the year end ) 101.56 68,99 42,530 5476 52,70 55.00)
Cash Oividend (%) 26.00 20030 £5 00 30,00 35.00 35.00
Bonus Shares {%) 10,00 2000 20,00 20,00 0.0 A0.00
Financial gearing ) T

Debt Ralic Or7: 3 025:7 027 1 R RGN .21 :1
Lebt | Equity Fatic 17 E-'S 2575 27 .73 19089 S0 70 21:74
Inlerest cover ralic ) 3231 4.04 4.13 5.5 4 78
Liquidity measuranment N o B
Gurrant ratia 1234, 118:1 101:1 087-1 084:1 DB8Y: 1|
Chdick rtiofiund Lest rmlic 079 1 056 1 C38:0 co1g: 1 0E: 1 =

Rupees th million

Empiovess as ramuneration

Covermmenl a5 laxes

Financial charges 10 providers of finance
Shareholdars as dividand and Sonus shares
Biztairiec witbiry thce bisirgss

i BB3,53 21157
31&.3.1% 184,19
20800 186.84

.----j;jjg_.'ih'ég’ 121.43

graTs 39769

185,70 1/3.52
282,00 298,00
THELEE 13376

f5.02 8254
35228 A57.69

1a7.an | 12146

23300
380
T5.04

243,29

21305
65.32
FLeRCT)

Z06.70




SIX YEARS SUGARCANE TRENDS ANALYSIS
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DUPONT ANALY SIS

Gress Revenue
HAs. 6,747 445 824

Ked Revenue
Hs, 5,498,217 161
Indirect Taxes

Gouk. Levi

Tolal Gost
Gost of Sales, . 3' E“FE“‘“
Admin, Selling & Bs. 5,414
nthar E¥penses
As. & 150“7;;-; 735 Hat Rguoaug
i ——— Rs. 6,498,217.061 Return on Assals
* 787
{her Income
Ks, 185,110 538
: Mot Revenue
l Az, 5,458,217 061
' o Azsets Turnover
1.0 times
Current Assets Redurn on Equity
1.260.954.114 [ 16.26%
TS N Total Assets :
' ! et A H:—;. 31414,232,396 ;
| Mon Current Azsets [N ; !
Rs. 2,144 382 252 B - H :
i — N Owners Equity :
T gl Rs. 1,652,247 450 ;
| |
: ! - o
Eurent Liakiktiss ; - ﬂwnmhu?} Iaim 5
1,030,837,529 : 48395 s
: Tatal Libitities SRR . _ L :
ks, 1.762,034,945 SN i Total Assels

Hon Cuerend ; : .
Liabllitics : .o . il A=, 3,414 288,396

Rs.731.147 417




ORGANOGRAM

:E.:'

MARAGING DIRECTOR

 "RESIDENTDIRECTOR - CHiEE: FIRANCIAL OFFiCER | DmEGTq}Ifi ’:/f%I;JEJDEthGPTEN
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Daae Shisriehiol ders,

Fere we ars yetl agzin at 17e cloge o another yaar and
iy pleassre and privilege 1oprescot Lo yac iy
arnal revigw. t Pas bean a challeaging vear for the
grvirg Sugar Incustry, et just - Pakistan Dut al arcung
the globs, Howevar, the true strength and chgracies of
any compaty is reflectad in the way we caal wits thess
chalenges and whiic wo may not ahways e ano o
overeoimie thern, wee can cerlaniy adjust o tren,

By the grace of God it is cwr girength and gond
foriuns at kahran that we conlinuse 0 adap Lo theso
chalienges and consider triem as leamng expenences.
Trnese hamess our growtn anc strergrthen our resolve
for further improvernent in 1he ke,

The primary objective and responsibiity of the board of
directiors of any company is to develop its fuiure strateguc
goals. 1tis my priviege and honour 1@ chair a Board that
has a very clear vision for the future stratege route of
Yol company. This vision is ooted in our hedtags as
respansile corporate ang sacial cifizens, with 8 focus
arl Ftrengthiening our cor: Dusingss as wel 48 expioning
nenw frontiers for furtbisr groweth.

It is this wigion and drive for new frontiass that has led to
quite a number of achisvemens for Mehran even in g
difficult ssason.

We officially launcned cur refail prands this year after
months of research and develcpment. Our entry into
the retall sector opens up an enlirely new market for
Matiran's core business and also elevates our prestige
and recogniticn level as a company.  Mehran is also
at the threshold of entering the energy sector 85 we
have officialy received a power generabion Scense
from MEPRA.  We have successhilly negaotiated
terms of powar purchase agreement with NEPRA,
which is expected 1o g0 info commission sometime

ioEaks AR LINISD S SxDansion a5 corrs Dnling
during s yeae, futher slrenglhening Mehiran's
Expa0sUre n tre atrann rcsty arc making an alreacy
SUOGESEIL wENlUTE Even S

Wrile the shove ware some of the positive aighlghts in
A tongh yean, o mors Balanced revicw of 1he Company
needs o adoress 1o incensistet ervdronrmenl aebieh
we angratz. The woric sugar market is gong hrough
tough times And many of the drivers of demand and
supply it ke ndastny e Deon uncor pressure In
addlition there ras been an intense downware pressune
onprces, compeling Us o COmpretese cnomarging.

Howewor, | would lilke 1o add hat 4 s my firme belel
that while we may sometimes face challenging
carcumstances, our commitment tooa sound  and
soid financial performance shookd never swover
addition:, aur carnmtment anc focus on being a socially
responsible compamy showld be of equa: impartance. |
thierafore fuly commend and seppar Mairan’s oolicy of
social and ermdronrnenlal awareness aad responsibilig
| pelieve and hope that this is whese we will be abile
to implement standards that wil ot just Denefit our
Pusiness but also ennch and develop socioty in yeors
to come.

I conchosion b waould like [0 recogmize and appreciale
the efforts of all the employvess of Mehran whoss untifing
offorts hawe helped us prospear and grow Ovier 50 ey
years, [ wiould also lke to thank all my felow Diectors
and shareholdess for their support and contribution,

God bless us all,

tchammact Kasim Hasham
Chairman
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

On Debalf of the Board of DOirectors, | 2m pleased to
submit Dirsctors Fepaort for the vear ended Septerrher
30,2014,

Mational Economy

Firancial year 2014 saw signficant improvement in
our country's key economic indicators. SB's resorve
managemad slralegy for FY 14-15 was shaped to
ensure the security and liguidity of foreign exchange
resarves, The reserves have improved and are expacted
to improve further to US 14 billion at the end of Fy14,
Stabiity on the external account feceived a positive
response from international credit rating agenzies in the
form of an vpgrade on Palistan's Sovereign Bonds from
"Megative” to "Meutral”. In the same vein, Pakistan's
current Account deficit clocked in at US 3 2.9 million,
1.2% of GDP 7% YOY higher than the praceding year
manly due to riging impors.

Irmpraverment on the external account front paved the
wery for 8 stronger PKR that appreciated versug the LS
F during the year, with 8.8% appreciaton witnessed
during 30FY14 alone. This arase on the back of S 5
1.5 bilion assistance provided by Saudi Arabia, rcleass
of US 5 2.2 tilion in four equal tranches by IMF from
its IS § 5.8 hilion approved support prograrmme,
praceeds of US § 2.0 bilion from the sals of sovereign
Eurobionds and US £ 1.1 bilion from the auction of 3G
& 45 licenses.

CPl inflation clocked moat 8.45% YO in B4 as
compared {0 7.4% in the same period last yaar, Inflation
largeny remained statle curing the year allowing tha SEP
to keep interest rates stable,

Qn ancther positve note, FY 14 GDP growth was
recarded at 4.1 % wersus 3.6% recorded in the previous
year with the rmanufacturing sector proading the much
needed impetus. This indicated improvemenl in the
business erviranment of the country and confidence
b the investors in the future. This was aided by the
gavernment’s continued focus on energy  reforms
which is providing stakility to the manufacturing sector
Howeaver, sustainability of this seform is dependert an
resoiution of circUtr debd armicst continuing energy
sector reforms. The resolution of the circula debt woulkd
also give aor industry moro confidence 1o set up power
projocts and receve guaranteed payments for their
salas,

industry Review

Sugar production in the country was 5.8 Million tons,
Consumption is estimaled at between 4.5 - 4.5 Million
Tons, Exports from Pakistan stood at 750000 tons.
Inchuding the carnyover stocks the surplus in the country
was sstimatad at 1.4 Million tons.

hnimum Support for the season 2013-14 remained
uschanged at Bs, 172/40 kgs, This was considersd a
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SW6p in the rigint direclion as o large sugarcane CID was
expacled 10 keep sugar phces undor [reszurs which
wouid Nave made o difficuit Tor mils to abanrh & Righer
leedsiock price.

Arnple availasbility of sUgarcane enabled sugar mils to
operate ot capacity and ensured no [rcE war amongyst
mills. The Sinch sucrose recovery ramained  slightly
lower at 10.219% versus 10,19% the EPEVIOUS woar

ln order to disperse surplus stacks from the country,
the Government allowed exports of 1.2 Million 1ons, Tha
exports were allowed in twa tranches of 500,000 aach
and 200,000 tons respectively. Tha initial 590,000 tons
was axpored with a FED concession and inland Fraighit
Subsidy of Rs. 1,75040n whie the next 500,000 tons
were allowed with FED concession and Fraight Submay
of Hs. 1.000¢40n. Both incentvas were withdrawn from
the last exparts of 200,000 tons thus this quantily was
mastly exportad to Alghanistan, Cumulatively exports
from Pakistan wers cocked in at 750,000 1ons for the
financial year

Simitarly, Trading Corporation of Pakistan was also
fmandated to procure sugar from mils. W accepted
tenders for supply of 2,580 lons.

Operational Performance

By the grace of God Mehran was able to post yel
ancther operatinnal recor Breaking peformance. Cur

sUgariang orushing as wall os our SUGHF Broduction
but all time highs, Sunar Droduction ngroased by 18,95
RETCent e A racord 123,210 . Tone SLrDASSING ity
Rrevious best af 109,550 Tons 1ast yEan O procuction
allowed Mehran to rank in tho o 5 osugar Drodiuicing
companics in Polkisean

Qur sucicse rosovery however was  shghtly  lower
as compared Lo last vear, The final recovery figure of
10.81% was 4.47% lower than the prenious season. The
avoerags recowvery in Sindh wag 10,21 % ag comparad 1o
10.49% the previous year which was 2 67 Y lover,

Cur recovery was ranked the 3rd highest amongst
sLigar mills in Fakistan for the ssason,

Ceszpite a bearish SLGAr market due to the sugar gl
we were able to discharge growers' paymants as past
practice. Qurentire payments forthe seasonwere cleared
within 7 clzivs of the mill closing. Mehran's payrment alicy
for sugarcane continues to Ry & dominant part n g
SUGRrCAne procurement as wel as cang develupmernt
in the ragen, We feal Raampt payment 5 instrumontal
in stréngthening a mills goadwill amongst the farmer
community 23 well as aliowing cortinual developmeant
and prornation of sugarcane cultivation in the area of
aperation. It also hefps sugarcane to compets against
ciher crops as a viable and profitable crop. We fael (his
palicy hag been one of the most Instrumental factors in
ensuring that the overall cane crop continues to fourish
M OUr GARE Qrowing region.

AT
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Financial Highiights
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Turnaver far the year crossed the Fs. 6.0 blion mark far
the first fime, Crveral turnowver was recarded al Rs, 6.7
biliion wheeh was 13,38 percert higher than iast vear.
Ouwr zales growth iz impressive considering averano
seling nprice for the vear ramained +.31 percent kwer
than last year

Crverall profilabiity was 32,3 percernt lower than fast
YEET,

Mewscns for decliine n o prolitabilily are enumeraied
Dl

s Lower salling price of sugar by 4.31 percent,

+  Reduction n sucrase recovary by 4,47 porcent,

* [ecling in share of profit from Lnicol from Hs.
128,580 Milion to Bs. 52981 Million.

=  Financial Charges wers higher by 12 parcent as the
Compary had to resort to shot term Dorrawings Lo
make sugarcane payments on regular basiz whila
sugar sales remained dificel due o the overall
sUrRILE N the counlng

*  Earnings from our Equaty portfolio reduced from Rs,
9562 Millions ta Re. 81.77 Milion showing a decine
of As, 14,585 Mikion.

= Revenue from our Farm Division also showod o
decling from Rz, 26.23 Miflion to FR=.33.81 Millicn.

= Lack of adequate subsidics an exports a5 comparedd
to the provious vear whereby we fad to pay Ba. 56
Miilliorr FED mcre than the previous year,

M line with the Export Palicy announced by tha
Governmant, we exported 39,248 lons of sugar as
againat 37,782 1ons during the year 2012-13. Maijor
deslinztiors wera Atrica, Middie Easl, South East Asia
and Afgnanistan

Throughaout the year prices continued to decline in the
internaticnal inarket due to ar abundant surplus which
rendered our sugar less competitive. Prices ranged
from § 550A0n at the beginning of the year to b 450/40n
8l the end of the year. These were furthar exacerbated
By o currancy which corlinued to become stronget
during {he yaar,

UNIGOL Lirnited

By the Grace of God, the 2nd Production na of Uniceol
haz commenced production ang the plant = now
running satislactotily. In addition, the OO, plant has also
stated cperation and suoplies are boing mads 1o the
lacal beverage industry,

Significant highlights of operaton arg given hereunde:

Gross Profit (Fs. '000)

Gross Profit 95

Fresten Profit (Rs. 0000

Aftar tax Profit [Rs. 000

Earning: per Share

Sales Guantity (M. long)

Major Dostinalicns

GO, Sales Quantby {Kgs)
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Cwverall profnability rernained under pressure due 10 raw
gthanal plants which fave como onling in the industry.
This has meant incressed damand for motasses which
increasaed feedstock pricos subsatantizily.

Due t our plant xpansion which was financed equally
by debt and ecuiy the Company had L0 000k heawvy
depreciation and flinangial charges. The combincd
affect of these two factors also dented the bodtom line
consigerably compared w0 FY 2072-13,

We expect piofitability 1o inprove again in 2014-2015
due to better cost absorption with the new capacity as
wiell ag revenues fram tha GO, divisicn.

Future Outlook

In the prasent scenario whare world sugar prees have
crashed to a 5 year low the provincit governments
increased the price of cane by 5.8%. This led to o
severe dwequilbrium betwsen sugarcans and sugar
prices which made it difficult for mills to slart crushing.

fagulsting sugarcans prices and | freeing  them
congistently while leaving sugar prices to be determincd
by market forces is not augueing wedl for the sugar
industry in Pakistan. Time has come 1o reevaluate and
modify the regime in ling with the mogemn day fres
tnarket Mochanism.

The industry nas taken up his matter wilh all the
stakehclders while also asking the honourable high
court to review its petition.

In thiz context The Provincial Government had initially
annaunced @ Minimum Supportt Price of Hs 152/40
Kgs. for crushing ssason 201415 Flawsaver, awing to
cominuing depression in local as wel as intermations
sugar markets, mils intiated efforts on appropriate
forurns to eithar deregulate seqarcane and sugar proes
ar fix & mirimum seling price for sugar as well.

After hectic eftorts, the Provingial Government kesoping
in mind the low sugar prices, took 4 positive s7ep and
intiated & downward revision in the binirnum Suppe
Prica to RBs.155/40 Kgs tl such lime as the mader of
sugar price fxation is rescivec. This had given a sigh

ot relief 10 the milars, though lermporanly, and slloweo
mills 10 start crostung. Sadly ihe revized nrxification
was cascnded oniy after Tew days later by tne Frovincial
CGiowernment,

Tre crushing seascn 2014-15 started amidst a ot of
uncertainty aver Mimimum Suppoer Price on December
08, 2014, The issus of minimua support price 1S
presently sul-judize 11 Lhe superior courts and the final
outonme would pave the way Tor Juture years as how 1o
claterming the orice ol sugarcans.

Sugascane pantation ir ouwr region rernains healthy. The
country is cxpectad w0 narvest yot another bumger oros
and sugar procuclion s esimated to reach 5.5 hillicn
wons. M oorder to export e surplus, the Goverarment
has announcec an export palicy for 650,000 wons along
with a subsidy of Fs. 10/ Ky, Since the modality of he
subsichy nas stll not been anicwenced no rade has yet
taken place.

With ts contrual varisty development anc balanced
paymeant polay, Mehran s expocled 10 remain figh o
tarms of grower's choice for sugarcane suppy antd we
expect to achicve results simular 1o our previous Dest
recard of crushing and sucrose recovery.

The continual globeal and subseguent glut ir the Pakistan
sugar market nas made season 2014-2015a challenging
year \Ws however are embraced and ready to face this
challznge and hopa and oray that it will eventualiy have
a positive conclusion tor all stakeholders.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Cornpany consists of
gighl membsrs, comprsing two independent, ieur non-
exective (ncluding the Chairrman) and bwo execulive
Cirectors. The Board iz responsiblo for independertly
and transparantly moniorng te performance of the
Company and taking stralegic decisions to achigws
sustainable growth in the Company operations. Written
notices of the Board mestings werc sent 10 the memibers
wgven days bafore the maetings.

l3uring the year cndsr review, a 10188 of folr meetings
al the Boara were corvened and the attencance of thae




rmembers was Ag follows:

Sr# | Name of Diecters: Lo .;wieet-ings attended
o1 M hahammed Kasim Hasharm 3
EIZ kA, M_Dhan'.merl Ebyrakim }-IF;:-'.ham 3
03 tr. Mc.:ahammezj Hussair Hashim - Z
04 _ I‘-.-'1.r.. ®hurram Kasim 3
05 M. Anmed Ebranim Hasham 4
08 A butammiad lgoal ) 4
07 Mr. Farong Hassan” 1

_ 0& b Armjad Waheed" ) 2
Qi M. huhamemad Bashir” 4

The leave of absence was granted to e direclors wha could not attend some of the mestings dus 1o their absence

iram the country or il healla.
“Betired in January 2014 “Elected in January 2014

Statement of Ethics & Business Praclices

I'he board has adopled the statemert of Etrics &
business prachces, & employees are informes of ths
statement and are wequired to obsene thess rles
al conduct i refation to customers, suppliers andl
regulations.

Audit Commitiee

The Audil Comrmilles (AC) of the Company COMPrses
of [hree non-executive and ong independent [Hyle
Chairerian Directors. A 1otal of four meetings of lhe AC
were held during the year,

External Audit

The Company wishes Lo piace an recard its appraciatian
for the services rendered by the Comparry's audilors
Mis Ernst & Yourg Ford Fhodes Sidab Flyder.
Chartered Accountants, who compieled the gldit of
fimancial statements of the Garppany for the year enlecd
Seplomber 30, 20141,

Cost Audi

The Campany's Accounts were alsa subject to cosl audit
under the Comparies (Audiy of Gost Accounts) Hules,

b

1098, M5, Haroon Zakaria & Company, Chartgrad
Accauntants performed the cost audit of the Cormpany,
who wera recommended for appointrrent by the Board

af Directors and duly approved by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakisian (SECH).

Corporate & Financial Reporting Framework

A racuivad by the Code of Corporaia Governance, your
[¥rectors are pleased to report that:

s The finencial slaternents, prepared by ihe
managemnent of the Mehran Sugar Millz Limited,
present fairly iz state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows anc changes in eguity:

» 1he Cormpany has maintained proper baoks af
acoourts 35 requircd urder the law;

»  Approprate socounting polcies  have  Deen
congsistently applied in preparation of linancial
staternents and accounting estmates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

«  internalional Accounting Standards, as apphcabie in
Pakisian, have been folowed in preparation of
firancial stalements for the year ended September
30, 2014,
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= inesystern of internal corirol is scund in desiy: and
has been effectively nplomented and momiored:

*  Therz are ne significant doutts woon (he Company's
ability 10 contnue as & Qoing coneesrn;

+ ‘There has boen no imaterat departues from the best
practces of the corporate governance, s detaled
in Lhee listieg reguiations;

v The summary of key aperaling and financial data for
last six years is annoxed,

= Company have made contribulion lowsrds the
natianal exchequer by paying mose than As, 316,71
reullion n the form of Federal, Provincal
and local taxes and levies;

¢ TheCompany s operating a Provident Fund Scheme
far its permanent emplovess, The value of the fuag
05 at September 30, 2014 wasg Hs 92.109
millicr tapprox);

v Thete is also an un-funded gratuily scheme. Cn the
basis of actuarial valuation conucted auring 2013,
a net liskility of Rs, 8.004 milion as at Septermber
30, 2014 has paen provided,

o Mopg of the directors, CEC, CIFO, Comgany
Secratary and their spouses and mincr Cheldren
carmgd out any tansaction in the shares of the
Cormpary during the year under review,

Certificate of Related Parties Transachons

It is confirmad that the transactons enterec with related
peeties have been varified by the aucil commillee anc
the Boarc, snd provides the wmformation aboct the
amaun due rorm related parties ai the balance sheat
date, and the proporton of recaivables from related
parties provided as doubtiul debts, if amy

Material Changes

Thare have been nc material changes since Septomber
30, 2014 and the Comypany has not entered into any
cormmmment, which would affect its financial position at
the cale,

Pattern of Sharehalding

The pallern al sharehelding as on September 30, 2014
is inciudad inthe arnaxed shigrancldors inkormmation.

Acknowledgment

Wig are trying 0 Cuftivate our futdre with a sharpened
focus on delivering greater sharehoicers” satisfaction.
For enhancing our effors, we would fike to appreciale
the devotion and efforts of the workers, staff ang
executives and anticipate it in the future as wel
they will conmbute towards the enhancement of the
procuctivity and wall being of the Company with greater
Feal and szl

The Board futher extends its gratituce o the
government functonaries, associations, banking and
financiad institutons, shareholders and suppliers fos the
wvalugd swpporl and co-cperation extended by them (or
the bettermeant and prospearity of the Comipary.

For and on bahalf of the Board of Direclors

Malammed Ebralem Hasharn




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

BESPONSIEN TY TG STAKEHOLDERS

Inwestment in Homan Capital

Forus on our buman capital is one of the core aroos
af our corporaie strateqy. The Compary regards its
employes relations far more impoiantly than 5 meare
egal and ofhical obhgation We are cormmitted 1o
crealing & culture for our most valuesd asset, compising
of satisfactory compensation and bencfits, congenial
and  szale working  erwircnment,  job o satisfaction,
prfeszional growth and develcpment and competitive
career opporiunitias.,

Cur amployes-training program is continually maodisied
to remain in line with the changng needs of our
Compary. During this year we continued to invest in
our Hurman resavree hrough traiming orograrms al Pk
as well as through PSST. A fotal of 11 mernlzers from
the Mehran team spent 3 days in i.ahare attending the
FEST sugar conference. 3 members of gir team aiso
visiled Souh Africa for the first tme to attend Lhe zrnoal
Warld =ugar fechnologist conference i Gurban. This
wag heid trom August 19, 2014 o August 31, 2014
and brought logethor seweral of the world's Tinest sugar
techiclogists to discuss future vestment trands and
nncvatiens in the sugar inchestry.

Cwur sugar technelogy partners from Germaryy, P00
also wvisited o site during 2014 and discussed future
ideas with our team for improvements at Mehran.

Investment in Our Working Envirepment

Wi franve 0 the fast 3 oyears imvesled s 50 aillion on
upliting our working environment for employess at
haoth Head office and Millz. At the mill our Maragement
House and Technical House fave been modarmzed.
The old aciory masaque has also been modernized in
itz facade and internal areas. A new instrument Block
nas also been made considering the future needs to
aulomale the factary and thus requirement o quality
human resource.

Investment in employee HSE

Ensuring the health and safaty of the MSML smployess
are ab the heart of the corporate strategy of the
Compary, The coro objective of the Company is to
create conducive working améronmaent, in ing with the
test industrial practices and ensuring adharences Lo
the requiremeants of the haalth and =afety codes, The
HSE department is entrusted with the responsibility of
rmonitoring of B3E comrplianes and ensures mandatory
usage of refevant safety eguiprment at wark for workers,
The clepartment has conducted mare Lhan 48 sessiong
during the year for employses on the subjects ol
HSE Crignlation. Craft Wiss HSF Training, Emergancy
Fesponse Clan Awareness Sossions, Practical Diiils,
Fire Qrills and Evacuation Crills,

Contribution Towards Education in Bural Pakistan

We strongly belices hal cvery sugar mill rmust pley e role
te assst in strengthening the educational environment
arcund 25 vicinity, Since sugar mils arg located in rural
Fakistan they have an ideal opporturmly to contribute
where tha need for educaton s mest extrems.

One of the core initiztives of our social development
programs 05 1o provide education in the roral areas
specificaly near our mill premeses. Faor this reason,
tw schocls have Deen established 1o provide quakty
education (o studorits.

= [Dacod Memarial Schoal (DMS)
I'he school is situated within the premises of the
mills primarnly for our employacs and  genarally
for the youth of surounding areas. Sinca its
ncarparation in 1988-99, the Company = providing
il operational, financial and 1ogistic support 1o the
sobaal. By the grace of God, and continuous alforts
of the managzement and the teachers, the achool
1z growing sfeadily and currently, 534 students are
enrolled and 23 faculty members are entrysted to
provide quality education, We are expecting that
the number of students witl cross the 8O0 mark by
the year 2014-2015. While growing the number of
students increases, we have confined to ensaire that
thers is no compremise on the educaticn standarnds
of the schools, Thes is penchrmarkad (hrough teachor
training programs as welk s results ol our students,

¢ TOCF School - Haji Hasham Campus

In order to broaden the borizon of our education
initiative, a school hes been dewsloped i
cnllaboration with The  Citizen  Foundation in
Fivaro Lund area, 13 kiometers from our factony
The school was established in 2071 at a cost of
Fs. 10 Million funded by Mehren Sugar. Surrently
185 students are enrollsd with & facully mambors
and it is expected that number of students wall cross
the 200 mark by the year 2014-15,

The company is committed o further enhance the
education slandard through creating an educational
comnpetition emvircnment and  prowickng  traimng  and
davelopment to the teachers.

Vocationat training

In order to bring some imgrovemnent in lite style of the
wiomen of surrcunding aress, A Vocational Training
Centre has been established within the MSML Slaf
Colony, which provides basic traning to the women
of tha coclony and surrounding areas for sewing,
ermbrgidory, aoaking and stitching 1o the women af the

a4 Mebiran Sugar Milrs Limited - AbMUAL REPOQRT 2014




coiory and surclnding ansos.

Health services

The Company @ocgriccs 15 responsiclity towards
prowigion of heakth services in Lhe surrounding arsas of
Tandn Akahyar. The MSML mokils dispensary unit Das
bosn oporationat singe 2004, Thne disponsary is fully
equipped and orovides basic health care services 10
the needy tree of cost. A dedicatad tull time doctor and
relevant staff have heen assigned for this unit, Dinng
the period fom Colober 2013 10 Septemiber 2014, tha
numbers of patients tregted are 4,481,

Farmer support services

We believe that the farmers are the enablars of
our sustainable growth, Throughout the year, the
Company’s representatives interact wilh the fanmers o
share 1ha lslest research and developrments i Bmerging
new varieties of sugarcans ard providing them seeds
to grow high yielding sugarcane crop, Cwr sead leaning
pragram has been extremey benefical I ensuwring &
better crop in aur araa,

W cultivate high yielding varieties at our farms and
after cultivaring them for three years we give them on
lnan o farmers for commensial purposss. This program
has been a major Bencfactor 1o create rural wealth in
our region for both miler and farmer as it has helped
imorove beth farmn and factory yislds,

Customer satisfaction

Mehran Sugar Mils Liruted is always keen 10 oroduce
premium quakly sugar wiach qualfies internationsl as
well as "PEOCA" slandards. Accordingly, the Company
has established, documented and maintained the Claality
Maragernent System based on the requirements of 150
9001:2008 standards and has succassiully received
the cedification. For quality assurancas management,
a dedicated department is entrustad 1o implemens and
moniter the implarmentation ot relevant policies.

RESPONSIBILITY TO SOCIETY
Power generation

Energy is considarad 10 be lite ing of any economy and
miost vital instrurnent of saciocconamic devalopment of
a country. Pakistans sugar mdustry has the potentia
to contribule 1,500 MW of renewalzle enetyy throagh
bicmass fuel like bagasse. Power gensration from
bagasse wik not only reduce impaort bilk of furnace oil Bul
also efficient use of bagasse is envirenment-fiendly and
wiolld help mitigate greenbouse gas emissions from the
Sountry's power sactor

Seeking the oppaortunity to contribute its share 1o the
national gricd. Mehran Sugar hMills Limested has obtained
the power generation dicense from MNalicnan Power
Regulatory  Awhority (MFPRA] and made necessary
irmeestinants (o connect 1o tne natioral grid. Furher,
MEML  succossfully  negotfiated  Power  Purchase

Agracrment with HESCO for supply of & MWW, Powar
supply is expecled 1o conrmence from January 2015,

Governance structure

The Comparny’s governance struclurs has helped 10
achisve boest praglice and drive perdormanse from the
boardroom te ow cmplovess, customers, society and
the environmant. The busingss integniy has led to long
lerm success and we are cormmitted o conduct our
business responsibly and with integrity with an aim to
strengthen our reputation. Wie pledge ta obsarve all the
governing laws of the junsdiction in wiich wo operate
and to comply wilh the ogst practices of the cade of
COTRrate Qovernance.

Contribution towards aconamy

The Company is & notewerthy contributor to the nadicnal
economy and has contributed e the national excheguer
Fa. 317 millien in respects of poyrments 1owards Federal
excize duly, ncome |ax and othar statutony levies, We
ftave also exported significant guantity of retined augas
and contributed precious foreign exchange amounting
LIS 18 rmilhon to e netional economy. Our associatec
company UNICOL Limited was also aiie 10 expart LISD
31 rnillion of ethanol in the last financial vear.

RESPONSIBILITY TO ENVIRONMENT

behran is highly conscicus of ensuring  thal its
production faciity s environmentally compliant in al
respects. We are conscicus that iUs aur responsibility
to ernsure complianse 0 as to be of no concers Lo the
cammurnities where we operate. Wa strive ta malke sure
that the imoast of our business is sustainable.

Emigsion and discharges

hehran is oroud to sials thal we are ona of the few rullsin
Frakistan which has nstaled moderm fly ash systermns cn
100% of its baoilers thus enswering zero fiy ash dischargo,
The Company has invesled approximately Hs. BO milkion
in the last five years on nastallng g system a5 wel as
rrinlaining it to ensure it runs at capacity and functions
accorainghy.

Waste Water Treatment

Wile al Mchran ars now Striving to create 2 zero
wastewater discharge  system. We have  recently
complaten stage two of our waler discharge System
whargby we have accomphshed 90 porcent reuss of
wastewaler at the glant. The remarirgg weter 15 used io
aur farmg adjoinng the facion:

Stane 1 and 2 wee completed inoa paricd of 3 yoars.
During lhs e the compaty invested Hs. 19 mitlion.
Wi are orood 1o slate ol our waste water systam was
created 0 nouse by aur capable enginecring eam. e
end ragults being a success was then presenlod at tha
annuat Pakistan Sociaty of Sugar Technologists sermnar in
Lahonz for the benedit of ctner sugar mills other sugar rrils,

e




NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motica is hereby given that the 49th Annual General Meeting of Ihe members of the Camipany witl Be held at 1.
Auchitorivm, Chartered Accourtants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi an Wednesday, January 28, 2015 at 1830 F
transgct the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Toconfirm the minutes of (he 481 Annual General Meetiag held oa Jameary 27, 2014,

2. Toregeive, consider and adept the Audited Finarcial Statemonts of the Company together with the Dire
and Auditors” Peports thareon for the year ended Seplember 30, 2014,

3. To consider and aporove Finat Gash Gividend @ 10% e, Foo 1 por share in addition to 16% e R
per share intorm dividends already paid and 10% interim bongs shares already issued for the year
Septembaar 30, 2014 a5 recommanded oy the Board of Direclars of the Company.

4. Toappoint auditors for the vear ending September 30, 2015 and 1o i their remuneraticn. The retiring au
M5, Ernst & Yaung Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder, Chartered Accountanls boing eligibte, have offared thems
for re-appoantime:nt,

5 o lransact any ather business with the permission of the Ghair
By order of iha of Board of Directors
bAunarmma] Hanil Agis
Karachi: Januans 05, 2035 Company Sesrelany
N Mehran Sugar Mills Limiled - AMMLARD KEPORT 2014
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MOTES

T

The snare transfer books of the Comparty will remain closed rom January 21, 2005 to January 28, 2015 dhoth
days inclusiaz).

A merber entitied to attend and vote at the Annua! General Meeting may appoint another member as his/her
proxy 10 attenct and volte in nis/her behalf, Froxices in order to be effoctive must be reccived by the Company
at its Registerad Office not later than 45 howrs before the time fixed for holding the Anrual Gerseral heeting.

The sharsholdors whose shares arc registered in their account/sub-account with Central Depository Systemn
(O3S} are requested to bring their CHIC along with their account number in CDS and participant’s 1D romber
for werification. In case ot appointment of proxy by such account holders and sub-acoount holders the
guidelines as contained in SECPS circular 1 ot 2G1h Januasy, 2000 10 be followesl.

The shareholders are requested to notify the Cornparty immediarely the change in their address, if any.

The sharehclders are afso mguested 1o intimate us their CNIC # w implemeant the requirements of Annua
Returns {Form Ay which Lhe Company 15 required ta file with the SECP uader saction 158 af the Campanies
Crelinance 1284,




STATEMENT OF COMPUANCE WITH THE GODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

The staternent is being presentedt lo comply with the Code of Comporate Governance [The Code; contain
Regulation No. 35 of Karach Stock Exchangs for the purpose of establishing a framewor of good govemna
wherehy a listed compary is managed in compliance with the best practces of Corporate Governance.

The Company has applied the princples conained in the Gooe in the follcwing manacr:

1, The company encowrages representalion of indepandent non-exerutive diroctars ancl directors redrese
minerdy interests an its board of directors . Al present the board inchudes:

Cateqory Mames

[ndependent Diseciors My Arnad YWaheed
M Muhammad Bashir

Mon-Exeoutive Directars pAr. Mchamimed kasim Hasham
M. BMohammed Fussain Hashim
adr. Buhamrmad Igbal
mAr Khurram Kasirn

Exgcutie Direclons mAr Mcharmned Ebrabinm Hasham
M. Anmed Ebrahim Hasham

The Independant direcinrs meets the criteria of ndependance under clause 1 (b) of the e ch

7 The directors have contirmed tral none of trem is sorving 25 a director on mare than sevea listed cormps
inchuding this company (exciuding the listed subsidiaries of iisted nolding companes whore annlicatle),

3. A the resident directors of the company are renistered as laxpayers and nong of thern has default
payment of any loan to a benking cemoany, a DFI or an NBF or, being a member of a stock exchang
beon declared as a defaulter Ly thal slock exchange,

4. Thers was no casual vacansy an the koard in the current pariad,

4. The company has proparsd a "Code of Conduct” and bas enslred that appropriate steps hawse basn ta
diszerninate it throughout the camparny alang with its supparting poloes and proced kes,

£, The board has developed a viscndmission statement, overall corporate strategy and signiicant polic
lhes company. A complete resord of particulars of significant polcies along with the dates on which they
approvad or amendsd has Deen maintained.

7. Al the powers of the bagrd have been duly exercised and decisions on makeral transactions, incl
sppointment and determination of mauneration and terms and conditions of erplownent of the CEO,
exoculive and non-exaecutive directors, have been taken by the board/shareholders.

8. The meelings of the hoard were presced over by the Chairman and, in his absence, Dy a director ef
by the hoard [or this purpose and the board Mot at least once in eveny quarten Written notices of tha
mctings, along wilh aganda and werking oapers, Wwere circulated at least seven days befors the mae
The rminutes of the mactings were sppropriately recorded and circulated.

o Seven drectors of the Company ave excermpted fam the reguirement of Lhe Directars' Training Progra
ane direclor is certified frem Pakistan Institule of Corporats Governance Srevious year. Al the direciors
] Fehran Sugar Mills Limifed  AnRGAL FEPORT 22144
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11.

2

13

17.

1E.

1%

20.

21.

22.

23.

Hoard are fully conversant with tcir dutics and responsits-ibes as directors of corporate podies, The Board
has assured o arrange an orantation course regardng the Cods of Corporate Covernancs Tor ils directors to
apprise them of their rale and responsibiliies.

The directors’ report Tar this year has boen prepared in compliance wih The requirgments of Lhe COG and felly
ctescribes 1he salienl matters required 1o Ge disclosen.

Mo new appoirtment of Chief Hinandcial oficern, Company secretary and head of nternal audit was made during
ths wear.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CCD and CFO bafore approva of the noard.

The directars, CED and executives oo not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that
diszlosed in the pattern of Sharehaol ding.

. The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporling requirernents of the COG.

The board has formed an Audil Carmrmittes. It comprisas four members, of whom ongis indopendand Director
rests are non-executive directars and the chairman of the committes is an Indepandent director,

The meetngs ot the audit committes wore haid &l least once every guarter prioe to approval al interim and
final resalls of the company and as requred by the CCG. The terms of reference of tho committes have been
formed and advised to tThe Committee for compiiance,

The board has lormad an HE and RBermunsration Commities. It comprises of three members, of whom two
are nan-executive dwectors and the chairman of the comimiltea i a non- executye direcior.

The board has setup an affective Internal Awdit function,

The statutory audilors of Lhe company have confirmed thar they have been given a satisfactary rating under
1he quality contral review program of the ICAR, that they or any of the partners of the firm, ther spouses and
mingt children do not hold shares of the company and thak the lirm andg alt its parnsers are in comoliance with
Internaticnal Federation of Accounlants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adoptad by the ICAR

The statutory auditors ar the persons associated wieth them have nct boon appointad 1o provide other services
except in accordance with the listing regulations and the audilors have confrmed that tney have aobserved]
IFAS guictelines in this regard,

The 'closed period', pricr to the announcement of interimyfinal results, and buszingss decsions, which may
materially affect the market price of companys secunlies, was determined and intimated to directors,
employecs and stock axchanga,

Material/orice sensitive informaticn has been disseminated among afl marked parkcipants at once through
sinck exchangs,

Wa condirem that all other matenial princaples enshrined in the CCG have been cormplisd with,

For and on bebhalf of 1he Board

karachi Decernber 30, 2014

Mohammed Ebrahim Hasham
Chiol Exeoutive Oficer

o]




REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES OF THE CGODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviowed the enclosed Statemsnt of Complance with 1he best practices contained in the Cods
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared Dy the Board of Directars of Mohran Sugar Mills Limited [the Gompar
for the vesr ended 30 Septernbor 2074 to comply with the requircrments of Listing Begulatioss Mo, 35 Chapter
of Karach Slock Exchange Limited.where the Company is lisved.

Tha responsibiity for comaliance with the Code s that of he Eoard of Nirectors of the Company. Our responsit
is tor soviewy, to the extent whers such compliance can be ubjectivaly verified, whether the Slaloment of Carmphar
reflacts the status of the Campany's complanse with the orovisions of the Code and report if if does b andd
mighlight any non-compliance with the requiremants of the Code. A review is limited primarily ta inguiries of
Company's persenngl and review of vanous doouments prepared by the Company to comply with the Cade

As a part of our acdit of the Rnanca' stalomants we a9 sequired to obtain an understanding of the accounting
internal conlrol systems sufficient W an ke aucht and develop an effectve aucit approach. \We are nat reguire
consider whelher the Soard of Directors’ stalement on interna conirols covers ali dsks and cortrols, or to form
opinion on she elfectiveness of such iniemal controls, the Company's corporate governance procadures andl 1

The Code requires the Comparny 10 place before the Aud Commiltss, and upen recermmendation of the A
Commistes, nlace before the Board of Direciors’ far their review and amprovel s related party ransach
distnguishing etwesn transactions carriad out on lerms equivalent o those that preval in arm's lengih transacti
and transaclions which are nol exscuted at arm's length [rice and recording proper justfication for using 5
alteriale pricing rmechanism. We art oy required and rave snsured compliance af this requirernent to tha ex
of the aoproval af the related party transactions by the Board of Directors unon recommendalion of she A
Cormmittes, We have not camad cut any procedbres to detormine whotner the related party transachions
undertaken at arm's lengih price or nat.

Based on our review, notiing M2s corme Lo our attenlion which calses us to believe that the Staternent of Compha
does not appropriatety reflect the Cormpany's comnpliance, in al material respecls. with the best practices contai
in the Code, as applicable to 1ne Company for the year ended ) Seplember 2074,

Ernat & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Karachi: Decomber 30, 2054 Charlererd Accountants

(el ehrar Sugar Milts Limited - ARNUAL BEPOET 2014
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the anncxed balance sheet of Mahran Sogar Mills Lamited {the Sompary) as ot 30 September
2014 and the related profit and lass account, statement of comprehensive incoma, cash ficw statemnant and
stalement of changas in equity Togethar with the netes Forming part thereaf, for the year then ended and wo stale
that wa have obtained all the intormation and explanations which, 1o the best of our kaowledge and belef, weare
nacessary for the purposos of our audit.

It is the responsibilty of the Company’s managament 1o establish and maintain a system af intemal control, and
prepars and prasent the above said statements n conformity with the approves accounling standards and the
ranuirernants of the Companies Ordnance, 1984, Our responsibility i 1o express an apnion on these statements
Rrased on our audit.

We condocted our audit in accordance with the audiling slandards as applicabls in Pakistan, These standards
require tharwe plan and perform the audit to abtain reascnable assuranse about whether the above said statemeants
are Troe of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on o lesl basis, ewdence seppoding 1he
amounts and disciosures in the above said staternents, An audit also includes assessing the acoounting policias
and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the ovarall presentation of the above said
statements, We believe Inal our audit provides a reasonabie basis foc our epinion and, after due verification, we
report that:

al in our opinion, proper books of sccount have been kept by the Company as renuired by the Sompanios
Ordinance, 1984;

b in our opinion:

i tho barsnoe sheet and profit and loss account together with Lhe noles thereon have been drawn ap in
canformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agresmeant with the bocks of account and are
further in ascordancs with ascounting policies cansistently appled, except 10r changes as slated in note 2.3
ko the Francial statements, with which we concur;

i the expenditure incurred during the year was Tor the purpose of the Companys business; and

fiy the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred durng the year ware it accordance
with the objects ot the Company.

Gl our cpimion and to the best of our informiation and accarding 10 e explanalions given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and Ioss account, statement of comprehensive incorme, cash flow statement and statermnent of
changes in eguity 10gether with the notes farming part thereof, conform with approved accounling standards
as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information reguired by the Companies Ordingnes, 19584 | in the mannear
s required and respectively give & truc and lair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 Septernber
2014 and of the profilits cormprehensive income,cash flows and changes in equity for tha yoar inoen enced; and

dy in our opirecn, fakat deductible at scurce under the Zakal and Usher Ordinance, 19800I of 1880}, was
deducted by the Sompary and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 ol that
Crdinanse.

We diwe attention o notes 27.1 1o 27.7 1o the finuncial staternents which describe the uncertainty relating Lo e
eutcormeas of the lawsuits and appeals fled by £ againet the Company. Our opinion iz nal qualifcd in respect of these
matters.

Ernst & Young Ford Rhodos Sidal Hyoer
Chartered Accaunlants
Karachi: Decernber 30, 2014 Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel




BALANCE SHEET

&5 at Soptembor 30, 2014

AZSFIE

MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Froperty, piant and equipment
L.ong-termn recerahls
|_Gig-tesm imvestmont
Long-terrn deposits

CURAENT ASSETS
Riclagical assets

Slores and spare parls
Sock-in-lrade

Trade dahts

| oans ang advances
tade depesits and short-term prapayments
Other receivables
Mcome tax — net
Short-term investrments
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AN LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Meservas

NCON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing

Market cormittee fee payabla

Liabililies agains| assets subject to finance leases
- Dieforred liakility

IJalerred taxation

Provision for quality preminm

CLURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and othor payatios

Accrusd marl up

Short-term borowings

Current portion of long-term finarcing

Current malurity of iabilities against asssts subject to finance leasaes

Fravigion for market committes fee
Currert portion of market committee jee payable
Sales tax and federal excise duty payable

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AME LIABILNIES

e |

10
11
12
13
14

12
G

17

158
9
20
21
22
23

24
23
18
20
s
19

27

1,584.876,678

558,386 204
1,055 400

1,508,202 543

oU5 415,137
2 803 B50

7,144,325 287

2,017,421,330

58,024,451
§2,222,707
453 926, 470
42,871,351
34,340,982
28,288,701
4 BY7 o7 0
87 588,417
4B7.002,312
43,182,734

56,285,200
G7 024,760
FE8,431 580
9,563 7B
73,491 524
15,985,845
3,297 801
853,505,783
292 503,684
g, 114,518

1,269,054 114

1,296,614 450

_ 3414287398 A316.005 TE0

320,312,450
1.331,935.000

253,211,430
1132337395

1,652,247 450

|,385.548 825

[ T318348.277 [ 4G4.za1Gie
i 28,340,000 -
22,502,870 16,068,404
8,004,115 7,564,101
| 234,621,206 240,536,912
L 118,290,299 || 119200919
731,197 417 837,701,588
288,028,701 || 455497 657
29,360,068 | 22,003,620
457,972,745 A97 176 948
135,802 455 126,071,428
15,928 366 12,269,035
37,860,845 45,455,623
4,360,000 | 32,700,000
61,433,051 |; 20,610,856

1,030,837 520

1,092, 785.367

3,414 282 306

The annexed nates from 1o A7 form an intes ral part of these fimancial stetements
|

CHIEF EXECLUTIVE OFFICER

=
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended September 30, 2014

i

. odalin

2014 2013
MNOE e Rupees —------—---u.

Turnover 28 6,493 217 081 5797 465 558
- Cost of sales 29 _(5,666,915.294)  [5,215,459,529)

{5rose profe 631,301,767 282010020
Distribution costs 30 | 108002407 I‘ (93,923,771}

Administrative expenses A1 (154,078,845} |1 (132,290 256)

Other operaling expenses a2 (22.386,166) (15,704,414
Cther income ! 132,}_29,4?1 148,200,839 ;

(151,738,031} (92,726,502

Cperating profi 479563736 483285507

Share of profir from an assooate — not of tax 52981067 128,580,477
Finance costs 34 (209,000,842 {156,842,345)

* Profit before taxation 303,543 961 231,021 659
Taxalion 45 {54,437 052) (43,522 (05
Net profit for the year  289.106,908 397,299,054

(Rl aked)
Basic and diluted sarnings per share 36 8.40 12.4]

The anrexad notes from 1 ta 47 form an integral part of these financial staterments.

i %\m ¢
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CHIEF EXECUTNVG OFFICER DIRECTOR




STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -

Foi the year endied Seplemoer 20, 2014

© e e P P - ———

2014 2013
————————————— Rupees —---=rur-r--
Met profit for the year 269,106,900 397,499,054
ther comprehensne income
tems 10 be classifiod 10 profit and loss acoount in subsequent periads
ilnrealised gain on revaluabon of investmernt:s 73,061,584 o5 BE29E
Rackassilication 1o profit and loss account for gain on sale of investmenls {8.141.983} {18,787 484}
64,919,701 6875419
Tolat comprehensive income for the year 334 026 610 404 374 473

The annexed notes Fom 1 10 47 form an integral part of these financial statcrments,

e T e
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CHIEF EXECUTWE OFFICER DIRECTOR
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended Septemioer 30, 2014

LA ET SRR o

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIWVITIES
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for nen-cash items:
Depreciation

Share of profit from an associate

Gain an disposal of fixed Asssts

Finance costs

ain on disposal of shorl weern investments
Provision for gratuity

Frowision for market committes fae
Waorking capital changes

Gratuily paid

Income taxes paid

Finance costs paid

Long term deposits

Met cash genaraled from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixad capital expenditure

Proceeds from disposat of operating fixed assets
Short-terrmn investments made during the yvear

Froceeds from cisposal of shod farm investmaonts

Met cash used nnvesting activilics

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING AGTIVITIES
Long term financing

Short-term borrowings

Labilities against assets subject to finance lease
Dwidend paid

Met cash {used iy / generated from financing activitias
Met increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al lhe beginaing of the year

Cash and cash equivalenls at the end of the year

Mote

37

]

2014 2013
-em-—-——- Rupess ------—------
323,543 961 431,021,659
[ 121,046,166 112,185,475
| (52981087 (128,580,477)
L {6,679,132) (3,961,227}
L 209,000,842 186,842,345
{58,187,725) (79,275,133)
1,674,560 1,550,959
11,405,022 4,156,660
04,940,018 || (281,627 607)
220,219,584  {193,709,04%
(1,234,636 (426,608
(34,435,302] (43.633.673)
(201,644,356} (178,599,046}
1,748,250 1,837,250
408,197 461

16,191,533

{202,859, 158) ||

12,817,989
{373.819,128]
301,627,926

(262,332,371}

{236,132,336)

7,354,396
(353,179, 286)
351,222 927

1230704 ,348)

(126,071,428 ‘

50 832 600

60,795,797 71.748.109
10,183,707 8,950,663

_____ (63,604,948)||  (57,653,703)
(118,756,872} 75,867 580
27,078,218 [13R,655,226)
6,114,516 _ 144,760,742
33,192,734 F.114.516

Tha annexad notes fom 1 to 47 farm an integral part of these financial statemenls,

Ao

CrNEE EXECUTIVE OFFIZER

—=
—

DIRECTOH

(£




1083, 1536

For the yvear ended Septomber 30, 2014
- - F_.je_smwes
5L, Cap's | e )
siogoribed and | somerve - ‘ viEnesal [ ;::::;Ejg:';r viappeapriated | Tetal Taal
id- ital § : | ! e di y
£4id-un capita | prs::j-m ‘ PooroEve |. iastnents prodil ! (BSEras
1 H 1 H
e e ey e HUIJQ‘ES T 1,
Balavice as at Seplember 30, 2012 276265 65 21,2 35,006,000 BE Bl 13,004 BEIOILC2S L0502 RTE
Firsy: chacgen] lor s vear ondad Sogterber
0, 2002 & 7t 15294, 766 (13,524,755 [1%.284 T6E)
Firl mlerim ondcdord 4x tri yesr g
Seplemizr I 2011 @ EY 111 502, 145 (11,508,145 |4 1308, 195
Cawes shargs issied i tre ralin g
alcirany sharee e very 10 andingry sharas hekd 00 5 (200525, 550 [0, o
Second inledin diidend lor 1he yes arded
Sanlenber A0, 2013 @7 5% I v el M7 24,209 (17,264,218
Borus shas gguedin e raiic of |
nrfingry shancs for gy 10 onihane shases lalg Zmezx (23,019,220 [ER018,22M
Trarct mlesin tviced S hevaar mgkd
Saplevitter 20, 2013 @ 5% (12,550,140 N2E00 147 (12560, a0
ME1 Fachl 4or v i : - | ) _—I JarAMgd || 297.d90.0% | 37 2
M gainan vakiaban o seslmants , - l ) BR?SA% E._Efﬁ,_-i_:_ﬂ 1 Gl fEA18
Told CovpuarEnsie e ke ey ) ) EHIGE TR SR H A d0d 374 473 M AT
Hatance 35 at Seplember 30, 2013 EIA RALEHED B0 25613130 GAlEDI2 LIB335 13RSIRAS
Foal (ki lor (b year erdad
Jeplemibar 35, f0° 0§ LA 13,930 730 [18,3:0,730) 13,50 7300
Fisr mlgravceadend fr e yoar sk
o SEplenba D, A0 8 5% 114,550,200 | 4. 558,55 (14,550,200
Bonus snans iss.ed n he g ol 15 cidngry shoras
I evary "0 crcirany dhaes hield KRR N TH A7 70 SFUBLI
Soeoad irtem: condlend for e yoar ancked
Sephambar F A4 @ % [14,500 233 114,555,225, [14 558,225
Fiames shgres issund i the ali ol 1)
orilngrg shares o guery 100 ordinary shanas hetd P2 119310 124,180,510 E9 1121
1ind ircenen cheicend fr e vear enced
Geteker 30, 2014 &G0 [19.:16,0:8 119,298,326 (19,2 18,F2H]
i el o g e T C ‘ mg e || zomiceste |7 0, 108mm
Mel gain on revaiuglan of 1eshienls L BLAIEN |: B0 £4.9:9.7M
Ielal comorshenzse oot o e war 34,010,701 LR 125 b S 026 6 FERNEED
Balance as al Seplainber 30, 2012 3012450 £3.29% 250 45,000 00 21,857 Bad 1531935000 1853 AT AR

Tha grneped notes from 4 % 47 tonn an megrs par of Yrase fnancial stalerrents

GHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Bl

e

Metiran Sugar Mills Limited - AMMUAL AEPDRT 2014

DIFECTOR




B L A

AT e P

»

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

21

2.2

2.3

Far the year ended Septernber 30, 2014
i

THE COMPANY AND ITS OFERATIONS

Menran Sugar Mils Lirmded (the Cormpany) was incoparaled in Pakistan as a public limited campany on
December 22, 1965 under lhe Sompanias Act, 1913 thow tho Cormipanies Ordinance, 984, The shares
af the Compary are quiied on Karachi Stock Exchange. The Company is principaty engaged in the
manutacturing and sale of sugar. The registered office of the Company is sitwated at 14th flagr, Dolmean City
Executive Tower, Maring Driva, Block £, Clifton, Karachi, The mill of the Campany is located ad Distr. Tando
&llabryar, Sindh.

HBASIS OF PREPABATICN
Statement of compliance

These financal statements have becn prepared in accordance with approved accounting slandards as
applicatle in Fakistan. Appraved accounting standards comprise of such nternational Fnancial Reporing
standards (IFRSs) issued by the Intermaticnal Accounting Standards Soard (1ASB) and Islamic Financia
Accounting Standards (FASS) issued by the Insfitute of Charlered Accountants of Fokislan, as are
natified under the Companias Ordinance, 1984, provismng of and dircctives issuad under the Comparnias
Ordinance, 19584, In case requirements gilfer, MG provisions or directives ol fle Companies Ordinanos,
1984 shall prevail.

ACCoUNtng corventron

These financial staternenls have oeen prepared under the historical cosi comvention except for available
for sale nvestments and biclogical assets which are carried 2t fair value and fair walue oss costs to sall
respeactively.

tMew / Mevised Standards and Intarpretations

The accounting poticies adopted in the oreparation of these financial statemends are consistent with those
of thee previous financizl vear croent as describe batow;

The Company has adopled the following revised standards, amendments and interpretations of IFRSs
which becarme effective for the current veas

|45 19 - Employos Benefits — [Revisen) |Refer note 4. 8.1]

IFRS ¥ - Financial Instruments — Disclosures — [Amendmerss)

- Amendments ennancing disciosures about offsstiing of tinancial assets and financial liabdites
IFRIC 200 - Sripping Costs in the Proguction Phase of 2 Surface Mine

IFAS 3 Frofit and Loss Sharing on Deposits

lmprovemeants 1o Accounting Standards [ssucd by the 1AGE

1451 - Fragentation ol Financal Statements  Clarification of the roguirernents for comparalive Information
143 16 —Property, Plant and Equipment — Ciarification of Sereng Equipment

145 32 — Financial Instrurmnents: Presentalion - Tax Effects of Distribution to Haolders of Equity Instruments
A5 34 - Interim Financial Feporting — laterim Financial Peporing and Segment Information for Total Assets
and Liabiities

Fhe adoption of the above amendments, mvisions, improvements to accounting  standards  and
interpratations i not have any material effect on the fnancial statermnents, axcept for A5 19 [rovised)
which has resulted in & change in accounting poiicy as described in note 4.8.1 10 the financial staternents.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ‘

F{Jr lha }rﬁdr ended September 30, EG‘M

2.4

P O LS T T T I T T
Accounting slandards not vat effective

The folowing revized stardards and inlerprelations with resvect 10 approvec accounting standards as
applizatile in Pakislan would be offective from the dates mentioncd Below against the raspective rewsed
standard or interprelation:

Effective date
{accounting
pericds beginning

Standards on or after)
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Slalemenls 1 January 2015
IFRS i1 - Joint Arrangements O January 2015
IFR5 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Sther Entities 01 January 2015
tFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 01 January 2015
516 & 38 - Clanfication of Acceptabls Method of Degrecsation and Amortization 01 January 2018
AS 16 & 41 - Agricultture: Bearer Piants 01 Jaruary 2018
a5 19 - Emplayes Contribulions 071 July 2014
BAS 32 - Oftsatting Financial Assets and Financial liabiities - (Amendnient) 01 January 2014
1AS 55 - Becovarable Amount for Mon-Financial Assets - (Amendment) o1 January 2014
A 39 - Howvation of Derivatives and Continuation of

Hedge Accounting - (Amondmeonl) 071 January 2014
IFRIC 21 - Levies 01 Jaruary 2074

The Cormpany expecls that the adoption of the above revision, amendments and interpretation of the
standards will not affect the Sompany'’s financial statements in the pariod of initial appEcation.

In additicn to above, improvemeants to various accounting standards have also been igsued by tha |ASE,
Such impravernents are generally effective for accounting periods beginning or or after January 01, 2014,
The Compary expects Bhat such improvermnents to the standards will not have any material impact on the
Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

Further, fallowing neve standards have Leen issued by 438 which are vet to be notified by the SECP for
the purpoee of applicability in Fakistan.

[ASE Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)

H-R5 9 — Finanoal Instrurments: Claszsification and Measursmenl| 01 Jareiary 2018
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts o1 Jarary 2016
IFRS 15 — Bevenue from Contracts with Customers Q1 January 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AMD ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company's financial statements reguires management o make judaments and
estimates that affect the reparfed amownts of revenuss, expenses, 2ssels and liabditoes, and the discicsure
of conlingont liabilities, at the end of the repering period. However, uncertainty abouwt these judgments
ardt estimates could result in cutcomes that reqguire a material adjustment to the caroying amoont of tho
asset or iabilkly affected in lotors poriods, The management canticually evaluates estimates and judgments
which zra besed on historical expenance and other factars, including expectations of fulura evants Thal are
beleved ta be reascnable under current circumstances. Revisions to accountng estimates are recognized
prospeclivih.

Manras Sugar Millz Limited - ARRUAL REPCORT 200




N.OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended September 30, 20114

I e process of applyving the Sompany's 2ccounting poloes, mansgement has mads the tollowing
estimaes and judgroens which aqe signidicant ta the financial stataments:

Property, plant and equprment

The Company revisws appropriatenass of the raie of depreciation and useful dfe used in the caloulalion
of depreciation. Further, where applicatle, an estimate of the sscoveradls amounl of assets is mads for
possible mpairment ¢nan annual hasis. Inomaeng these estimates, the Company uses the technical
resturees evalatla with the Sompamy Ay changs in the estimates in the future might affect the carmying
amount of respective itern of properly, plant and equipment, with cormespondng efects on the depreciation
charge and impairmenl,

Biclogical assets

Tre fair value of standing crop is determined based an the sclling orices fixed by the Government less
estimated costs to gell at the nanvesting stade.

veniories

The Company reviews the nel redlizable value of stogk-in-trada and stores and spare pans o 8ss0ss
any direnuticn in he respective carying values. MNet realizable value is eslimaled with releence to the
estimated seling price in the ordinary cowrse of business ess 1he estimated cosl necassary to make the
szl

Trade debts and receivables

The Compary roviews 15 doubtful trade detits and receivables al cach regoring date to assess whether
provision should e recorded in the profil and loss account, In particalar, judgment By management is
recuirad i the estration of e amount @nd timing of foture cash flows when delamining the level of
prossion raquired. Such estimatas are hased on assumptions abeul o number ot factors and actual resulls
may differ, resulting N futuse changas Lo e provisons,

Tasation

In making the estimate for inceme lax payable by the Company, the Cormpany 18kes Nl account the
applicable tax ews and the decision by appeliate authorties on cerlain izsucs e the past,

Deferred tax assets are recagnized for all unused tax logsaes and credits to the exient that 2 s protalze that
taxakla profit will be available against wihieh such losses and cradits can e ulilized. Significant managerneant
jedamont is required o detenmrneg the aimowent of defarred 1ax assels that can ba reocgnized, asaed upon
the likely tming and level of futuee laabls profils wgether with future tax planning strategiss,

Froyision for gueality premium and market committees feo

The Company accounts for provision for gualily pramiom and market commirtes fee taking into consideration
the advice of ts legal counsel and recent decisions of the relevant authoritiss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

For the year ended Septermber 20, 20114

A1

4.2

i

SIGHIFICANT AGCOUNTING POEICIES
Proparty, plant and ecuipment

Chaned
These ara stated al cost less acourmnulated depraciation and accumulated Fmpairment losses, if Y, ERCEpt
for freehcld land, which is stated at cost,

Depraciation is charged to profil and loss account usng the reducing balance method,at the rates specified
i note 5.1, Depreciation on additions is charged from the monlh in which the asset is available for use and
on disgosals up to the manth the asset iz in use.

The currving wallies of the Company's propety plant and equipment are reviowed at each financial vear
end for irmpairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying valle may not be
recaverable. [famy such indication exists, and where the carrying values excred the estimated recoverabin
amaunt, the 235t are written dowe to their recoverable amounl,

Nepairs and maintenance cost is witten off to the profit and loss account in Lhe year in which it is incurmed,
Major renewsls and improvencnls are capitabzed when it is probabie thal respective future sccnomic
beaedils will flow to the Compary:

Anitem of property plant and eguinment is derecognised upon disposa ur when no fulure ECONQmIC
Eenelits are expected fram its use or disposal. Gain or loss an disposal of property plamt and equipment is
reconnized in the perfed of disposal.

Leazed

teases, recorded under the requirermients of IAS 17 - "Leases”, which transfer to the Cam prany substantially
8l the risks and benefits incidental to ownoership of the Ioased itermr are capitalized at the inception of the
lzaze, At the fair value of the leased property or, if lawer at the presant value of the minimun lease PEyIMETS.
Lease paymeants are apporioned betwesn the finanse charges and reduction of the lease liability ¢ as to
achieve a constant rate of interast on the remaining balancs of the liability. Assets acquired under financo
lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assols,

Leasas are classified as jarah, under the requirements of IFAS 2 — "lparah”, when a signiffcant portion of
the risks and rewards of cwnership is retained by the Muy'ir flesscr) and ljarah agresment has been entered
it Payments made under ffarah are charged to profil and loss aconunt on a stranght-line basis cver the
period of ljarah,

Capital work-in-progress

These are stated at cost less sccumu'ated impairment, # any, and represent expenditure on fixed Assets
i the course of construction ard instalation. Transfers are made 1o relevant proporty plant and equipment
cateqory as and when assets are avaiable for their inlended use.

Mvestrnents

Assnciates

Irvestment in associates s accounted lor using squity method of accounting. Imwestmeants over which

mvestor has "significant infiuence”™ are accounted Tor under this method ie., investments o be carried in
the balsnce shest at cost plus post-acquistion changes in Lhe share of nat assets of the associale, less any

Melhran Sugar Mills Lirmited - AMNMUAL REPORI 2014




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended September 30, 2014

4.6

L2 .

rnpairment in value, if materis. The profit and loss account refects the investar's (Company’s) share of the
resuits of operalions ot the nvestes ([associated company) after the date of asouisiion. i an associate uses
aceounling policies ather than those of the Company, adustments are made to conform Lhe associate's
policies to thase of the Company, if the impast is considerad. materiai,

Avaitable- for-sale

Investments which the management intends to hold for an indefinte gerod, but may be soldin response
to thea need for liquidity or changes in intereat sates ae classificd as availabla-for-sale,

These nvastments are initially recognised at cost, bang the far value of the consderation given including
Iransaction costs associated with the rvestment. After inital recognition, these investrmants are remeasurad
at tair valus, For investments tradec in active market, far value is determined by reference o quatad markal
price and the investmants for which & quoted markol price 13 not available, or the fair value cannat be
reasonally calouiated, are measured at cost, subjest 1o review for impainmant at each balence shaet dare.

(3ains of [0S3es on avatable-for-sate investments are eeognised in other comprehensive income unl
the investment is disposed of or determined 1o be impaised, at weich lime the cumulative gain or 1033
reviously repaded in Giher comprehengive iNcoims is taken to prel and 1658 account.

Held-to-rmakurity

Irrvesiments with fxec or determinalzle payments and fixes maturily where managernenl fias both the
positive intent and abilly 10 hold to maturily ars classified as he'c 10 maturity imvestmenls, These are initially
measured al oosl, neing the far value of the consideration given including ransgction costs assotaled
with the investment, and are scbseguently measured at smodised cost using the effective inlercst methoc.
(zaing and losses are recognised in profit and loss account whan the nvestments are derscagnized or
impared, as well as throwgh the amomsation process

Biclogical assets
Trese are measured At far value 1ess costs 1o seil on initial recognition at each kalance shect date. Gain or
logs arising an initial recognition of a biclcgeal asset at far vaue 258 cosrs to seil and from a change ir feuir
calue less costs to sell of a biolngical azset at the balance sheet date iz incuded in Grofit anc loses accoun:
far the peniod in which it anses,
Stores and spare pans
These are valued a1 lower of mawng average cost and net realizable vatus.

tock-in-trade
These are valued at the lower of moving average cast ard nel realizable value. Cost in refabon 1o work-
in-process and finished gonds consist of manufactusng cosl comprsing prime 2ost andd sppropriate
propotion ef tactory cverheads.
Trade detsts and other receivables
Irade debts and othaer receivables are statod &l ariginal invoice amoont less provision for doubliul delts,

& any. Provision for nountful debts/ receivable is based an Lhe manapement’s assesgment of customers'
autstanding palances and creditworthiness. Bad debis arg written-off when identified.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

For the vear endad Septernber 30, 2014

4.7

4.8

e

Cash and cash equivaients

These are carried at cost. For the purposes of cash flow, cash and cash eguivalents comprise cashinh
anc! bank batances and other sncrl werm highly iguid nveshmeants.

Staff banafils
Girat ity

The Company aperates an snfunced graiily schame for its mill employess. The contributions to
scheme are made in accordancn with the actuanal valvation using the Project Linit Credit Method,
latest vatluation was caried out st Septernber 30, 2013, Actuarial gaing and losses are reccgnised in
in the pariod in which they acour in cther comprehensive income. All past service costs amg recogrise
tha earlier of when the amendment or curtailment accurs and when the Comppany has recognised rela
restructuring or iermingtion benefits,

Muring the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy in respect of recogrition of actuarial g

and 'oases. With effect from current year, the Company Nas recognised acluarkal gaing and losses as t
coeur i other comprehensive incarme, instead of past policy, where actuarial gaing and icgses wera
FECONSer A% NCOme OF SxO0NSE.

i lpwever, the above changs in ascounting policy does not have a malerial effect. Accordingly, it
Aol been accounted for relmspoctively and the impact has been taken in the current year tingn
statements.

Provident fimnd

The Company operates a recognized prowvident fund for those permanent employess who hawe opted
it. Equat manthly sontributions are made 1o the fund by the Company and employeas in aocordance
the fund's reles. Contribidions are made by the employsss at mill and the empioyess at head office at
rate af 113 and 10% respoectively, of the aggregate of basic salary,

2014 2013

-mm=mm=m-----—- Rupe#s ----------
(Unaudited) [&ucied)

General disclosures
Size of the fund 92,109,884 89,7338
Cost of investments 77873341 §365,746,9
Fair vaiue of investmenls 84,933,012 F2AT3E
Parcantage of irvastments 929% i

Mehran Sugar Mills Uimited - AMMLAL HEFDAT 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended September 30, 2004

4.9

4,10

4,11

2014 2013
Unaudiedy------- ---------{Awditecd)---- ------
Hupeas) ) fFupees) (%)
Greak-up of invasumenls:
Colence Saving Certificates 75,590,381 g2 64,212,165 T
Mutual fund units 9,342,621 10 8661175 10
Tatal B4 933012 g2 72 B73.341 B2

Irvestrnenis of provident fund have besn made in accordance with the provisions of Section 227 of tho
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules lormulated Tor this purposa,

Compensated absences

The Company accrues its estimatad labiity towards leaves accumubated by employees on an accrual
Dasis using current salary level.

Taxation
Current

Peavisian for current laxation is basod on taxable income at the current rates of taxation, after taking into
acocourt b oredits and rebates availalle, if any, or one pescent of turroeds, whichewser is higher, and Lax
basad an Final Tax Regime.

Defarred

Diafarred tax is recogrized using the balance sheet kabiliny mathod, on all ternpacary differences arising a
the balance sheet date Detwesn the tax basze of assats and habiklics and thar carmying amourts for inancisl
reparting purposes.

Croierrad tax abilines are recognized for all taxable termporary differences. Delormed tax agsols arorecognized
for all deductible remporary differences to he extent thal it is probablo thas the felure taxatie profits will be
available against which the assets may oo utlized, Uelerred tax assets are reduced 1o the extent that 4 s
na longer probable that the selated tax banefit will be realized.

Deferrad tax aszsets and labilities are measared at the tax rates tnat are expected to apply to the period
whon The asseat is realized or the liability i zeftled, based on tha tax rates (and lax lws) thal haee becon
enacted or substantvely enacted at the palance shecl dats.

Trade and other pavatiles

Lisbilties for trade and other amounts Dayable are carried at cost whicn iz the fair value of the consideration
i be paid in the futuse for goods and services recersad, wicthor or net biled o the Comgparny,

Provisions

Provisions are recogniscd when the Company has a present clligaticn (iegal or constructivel as a rasult
cf a past event if it iz probable that an cutflow of resourzes ermbedying econcmic benefits will be regquira:d
to =ettle the abligation and A relisble estmate can ke made of the amount of abdigation. Provisions ars
reviewad A1 cach Datance sheet cate and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Rt




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[For the year ended Septembear 30, 20014

&12  [oreign currrensy transactions ard translation

Fargign currency transactions are translated into Pak Hupees usiag the exchange rates prevailing at the
dlates of the transactions. Monstay assets and jabifties ir foregn currencies are translated into Pak Rupees
sging the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses rasulling from the
settlernent of such transactions ang rom the ranslations 26 The year end exchango rates of manctary
asscls and dabiilics denominated in forgign currencies are recognized in the profit and 1oss account,

413 Borrowing costs

Intaraes| / mark-up directly attributatle 10 the acouisition / construction £ nstallation of qualifeing assels s
capitalized. Al othar finance costs are charged ta profit and loss asccunl

414 Financial inslroments

Financiz assets and habilites am rocogmzed ab the time when the Cormpany becomes party to the
contvactal provisions of Ihe instramenl and are derecagnized 0 the case of assats, when the contraclug)
tights under the instruments are realized, sxpired o surrendered and 0 the case of fabifyy, when the
abligation is decharged, cancelled o expired. Any gain / loss an the recogrition and derecogniticn of the
fnancial assets and Yabiities isinchude i the oot and oss account for the pariod nowhich f anses,

A5 Offsetiing of financial arsets and financial hzolties
Mnanoeal assets anc inancisl hectihes are offsst and tha nelt ammoont 12 reportect inihe Dalance shest winon
the: Sompany has o begaily enlorzosbie dohit 10 scl ol The ransaction and intends o setile ether on a ot
bacis of 1o realize the asset and settle tre liability smiltansausiy:
4.1 Revornug recognition
- Salzs are recogrized as revenue when invo‘ced, which genecrally coinsides with the delivery of goods.
Hetum on term deposit receipts 1s recognized on acorsail basis.
Dividend incomie is recognized when the right to receive the same is established,
- Liir on sals of investments is recognzed inprofit and loss account in the waar inowhich it anses.

447 Dividend and appragriation to resenes

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are mocognized i the tinanciad stalements in the oeriod in which
t1ese are appoved.

4,48 Functional and presentation currency

These financial staternents ars presenied in Pakistani Bupess, which is the Company's functional and
presentalion Slrrency.

2014 2013
Mote  -----------—--- RUpEes -—---—-------—-
5. PROPEMTY, FLANT ANE ECLIPMENT
Cperating fixed azsets 51 1,522 440,753 1,424,307 B15
Canital work-in-progress 5.2 G2 435925 Fid 834,508
1,584 876 678 [,508,202,543
4 Mehran Sugar Mifls Limited  AMpIUSL SEFET 3016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For e year ended September 30, 2014

5.1 Operaling fixed assels
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| [F14 208
2ATE3HME 12 E93061 2 a0R 0T B3 BT ESF 22 1isRAch EIMGA0I5E LA T
16,150, 00" 10,544 873
(7 TRE T 111 647 254
Lepzed
Wehicks S09ECA00 52619800 673005 18,625 07a T35l A0 15,470,802 BG40 PO
(1B, B0 0 [EHE T Rrraty
Tatal ZEERSYDOIA 2P MIE61 2476051953 A4 21E 205 121,045,166 953,611,210 1,522 4490 753
(17 TEB11 (11 B4 254

" Reoresents internal transfer oemween diferent classes of operating fixac assars
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N‘C-)TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended Sleptember 30, 2014

N A

2114 203
Ml C e s anae o RUDEES dcam—ammr e
511 Depreciation charge for the vear has beon
allocated a5 folows:
Cost of sales 29 104,285 817 7 340 981
ECoriisty pive expenses LY 16 TE0 5AS 14 2 a8 A0

121 D45 85 A ABE A

£1.2 Thefollgwing operating fcd assets wirs disposed of dusing tne year:

............... T £ ST
Paticnlgrs o -;l.ccu-lula*[sﬁj vale  SacPoceeds GasLoas Mk o Dsasa [Fanicuars ol Fuschaser
TR
Mtk 747230 383,53 IED 542 EE, BIEERNE sgley Vaacus emnpkres
lenda CO- 71 K0P TR 6080 4,513 £4.07) 4,200 AN sursnoe Zam AdamiEe rscangs Sanpany Lt
Tocta Corofa 2.0 0 pACi. 58 10057 (44 T, o KET A G03,000 3R Pty Mr. Misa: Kran - darschi
Sur.dd Ado (ASE-963 Arald Aa g 2E7 A3 447,500 35T Fode.y M Abx, Bk - enplogcs
Towtna Corka SHE-E2 1337 o0 AL S 457 A7 HYT,210 424 748 Policy ni. Faskail A - ey
Surisi Al peRE-EE Are noc 4448917 221 LR3 AalE00 gy Pilicy mle. Ehared Magie - pupioyss
Tewra Covela AT 427 158, L RN o 300 845,715 FA 4G Filicy M nocl Frazzak Dznas enpkes
Suzip Al A5K-27 92 0 A58 THT 195,753 420,745 EE Py R Mumamael Herif Az smpkyesa
Buzu Aso ASN-279 5 LO0 A4h G 166,733 428,745 F e Py W crleshiETnddin - employoo
Suriii Ao AIL-452 52 00 R o) PR 434,333 16205 Pty hér. ftir g Arvaer - employes
i St e 0 ATL-451 B53,000 97 55 AT 4l g 168 3 “oloy B G Sufernnact - mnpknyes
' Sk Lullus AZR-95H 1,0, X8 193,052 FA [ RGO aroge “oliy ki Mshammac el Aze - eenptopes:
o Sove B2 T 00 532 DCG R ] [SSLGIRR RN RS TN P alizalion kir Atz Cawood - Earaci
A Sondilionars TIAAER 4508 [ &0 125 002 oA Wr fula Husssm - Karochi
Tolal TG 1 a7 204 6,138 857 IE.E.}_?L%EE HlEG e
hiEZ Capital work-in-progiess
Artvance: Advance
acANST Sundly aggaanst
o af plant an e
Ol works Rlant & d purchase Total
e rinery af land
____________________________ Hi;[}ﬁ@ﬂ""""' . e ——————
Balanco as at September 20, 2012 4,702,914 201,245,008 - 215,915,012 :
Capital expendituse inourred ¢ 124,080,518
advances made during the yaar 56092 478 59,068,047 -
Transter to oporaling fixed assaets MG 504 253) (23R 620,349 - F55,433 602
Balance as at September 40, 2013 53 211,187 31,683,791 T T RaA0a 028
Capital expenditure incurred f
advancess made doerng the vaar 20,964,159 F9,4GT 3R G.2RC000  SiE611.617
Transfer to operating fixod aszoly {84,135, 798) [51,935 224) - (139,070, 520;
Balance as at September 30, 2014 T 40,000 56,145825 6,250,000 62,435,025

[




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS )

Far the year andod Septemtiar 30, 2614

=

£.1

7.1

72

e e e ) ot e

2044 2043

Molg cemmmmeme e Fupees ---——---—----ua

L OMG-TERM RECEIVABLE
Tender earnest money 1,000,000 1000000
Mowwr payrnent G, 33,125,000 33125 000
C¥her cosls _ 8,285,996 830540095
42 510,996 42 510,956
Provigion for doubtful receizable (42,510,956 f42,510,995)

Represents down payment made in respect of purchase of Thalla Sugar Mitls {the Mllk and other cost
inGLrred in running the Miil from Movember 1892 up 1o July 1993, when the Ml was forgitly laken over
tyy the Gowvernment of Sindh (GoS) without paying zny amount. The Sompany lied a law suit for Re, 186
miflion Beng the amount of down paymen, expenses incured (including payment 1o workers) and loss
of profits. The GaS made a counter claim of Bs. 402 milion against the Cornpany. The case is currently
pending m the Hanorable 14gh Court of Sindh for recording of evidences. Wrile the Company’s suit for
recovery of compensation is pending in the Henarahle High Courl of Sindh, the 365 invited bids for the
sale of the Mill through Sindh Privatization Commission but it could not succeed. The GoS iz now trying to
privatize it through the Federal Privalizatian Gormmission, The representative of the GaS has aiso admittec
[ fect that the Milt was taken over by the GoS without making any payment to the Company. Howsver,
the Company has mads provisicn againgt the aloresaid receivable 25 a matter of pricence and the fact
that the debl is outstanding for a corsiderakle period.

2014 2013
Mote —--mmmmo - Rupees ————-—-——————-

LONG TERM INVESTMENT

N an associated compary 7 558 396,204 015,415,737

The Company halds 23,050,573 (2013 17,469,373 shares representing 33.33 (2013 33.33 percent of
the tolal equity of Uinicol Limiled, an unouoted Company, which is invoived in the manufacturing and selling
af irdustrigh ethancl.

kovement of investrment

Cering bakance 505,415,137 A7E.E34.6680

Share of prafit for the year - fet of tax [_' 51,455 687 !j 129,206,195
Prior year adiustrent F2a1 . 1,525,380 (525,719}
52,081,087 178,580,477

oS08, 396,204 505 415 137

FRepresents net undear £ over profit booked -0 orior vesrs on the basis of uraudited financial starements.

Mehran Sugar Mills Limited - AMMUAL GERDAT 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

For th yEar onded_ S(_apter‘nber 30_. _2{]1 4

S

10

11.

Tha summarized tinencial information of Unicol Limited s as follows:

Aggregate armount af:
- assels
- lighilities
- FEvernLe
- parofit

BIOLOGEICAL AZSETS

Carrying valug at beginning of the yvear

Adcition due 1o cullivelon

Gain ariging from initial recognition of standing crop

less costs 1o sel

Reduction due 1o harvesting
wearrying value at the end of the year

Operations and grincipal aclivitles al farmes

(LIl e

5,367,004 000

3,678,383 000

AL ed)

2 B35 BER 00
T 7a12847,000

The Company is principaly engaged in sugsr canc cullivation.

STORES AMD Si2ARE PARTS
Stores
Spare parts

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Manufactured swgar

- Weark-in-procoss

- Finished goods

TRACE DEBTS — unsecurcd

Considersd good
Considersd dobtiul

less: Prowvizsion for doubtiul debts

"3,165,644,000 2 505 818,000
154,367,000 502 194,000
2014 013
---------------- Rupees ———-—------———
58,295,200 57.424,060
29 199,004 28,863,440
209,725,457 27,431,760
115,210,661 114,710,250
_156,205,200) (57.424,0500
58,924 461 56,205, 200
2014 20173
Moe e RUpeEs —mmremee oo
12,369,778 6,544,100
.. 49,852,829 50,475,663
62,222 707 57,024, 760
4,004,259 2,102,958
456,921,611 BBE,427 802
455 526 470 BRMLAE1 560
11.1 42,871,351 9063, TES
1.2 16,987 867 15,087 BT
54,859,218 765,851 B35
11.2 16,987 867 16,087 567
42 871351 _ g 03 7RE
TH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

or the vear ended Sentermber 30, 2014

111

12,

IEs

2014 A3
Mote --meeo Fupses -—-—-—--neeeee
The aging of trade debts is as folmws:
Meither past dus ror impained 38,8986 100 £.251,497
Past due bat not impaired _
- within 30 days [ 3,875,251 |
- 31 - 180 oays - -
- ower 365 dayvs - 3,712 271
_ 3875251 3,712,271
42 871,351 8,963 FE8

Incluce receivable amounting to Fs. 16.93 million (2213 Nil Y irorm Unical Lirmited, a related parly,

Inctude an amaount of Fz.14.519 mdion due from the GoS which was withheld by the GoS from the bils
raised by the Company ouring the vears 1881 to 1085, an account of & dispute regarding the quafity of
sugar, Consequently, the Cormpany has withhald mark-up due to the GoS, amounting to Bs.6. 192 milion.
sincs thar, the matter is under ltigation and rending before the Honorable High Conrt of Sindh. The said
amount kas been fully provided as a malter of pridence as the ¢ase s pending lor a considerable lorg
Reriod Accardingty, the respective lizbaihiy of mad-un due o the GoSwas also writter Back

2014 2015
L Rupeas —-——--eoe -
LOANS AN ADVANCES - unsscured, considered Qo]
Loans to staff 21 A 037 176 397,123
Mohvances . _
D stHpbers r 16,107,578 | 25, /35,270
- o cane growers ; 12,616,347 |j 21994 312
- against expanses 1,570,887 1,726,510
- farderal excise duty - 22,138,000 |
30,302,806 71,584 a0
34,340 982 75,481 524

Represent interest-free loans given o empioyecs for purchase of vehicles, repayahle lates! by September
30, 2015, in montaly installmnents,

Mahran Sugar Mers Limited - 8NNUIAL REPORT 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For he year enoed September 30, 2014

131

14,

Mot
TRAE DEPOEINTS AND SHOMT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Trade: deposits
Considerad good
Censidered doubtfl 13.1

Less: Provision for doubtful deposits
Shorl- term prepdymanks

Considered good

Cronsidered doubtful

Loss: Prosision Tor doubtful prepemesits

2014 A1
--------------- Rupees --—--—-—-------
358,640 478,500
_ 8485113 5106,173
8554 753 BETAE13
8,196,113 B196,113
358 640 478 500
27,928,061 15,507 5315
583,441 563,441
28,491,502 168,070,786
563,441 a3, 441
27,828,081 15,507 345
28 286 7M1 15 985,545

Fepresents amount paid by the Company during the years 1959 and 1996 to the Dirscior Gencral Defenco
Frocurement {(DGUP) as weader moncy, which was wilhhald oy tne DGTPon account of his risk purchase
clair on the Company, 23 fuily describec in note 26.2 to the inancial slalemeants, Although the matter is
undler ditigation, the Company, as a matter of prudence, has made tull provision against 1ne depzosit m these

fimancial staternents.

OTHER RECEMABLES- considered good

Sue from related parties:
Pakistan Molasses Company (Private) Limited
pAooul Tobaceon Comparny (Private) Lirnited

Mhers

SHCRT-TERM INVESTMEMNTS

Held to maturity
Tarn deposit cetificatas 14.7
Avarlable for sale

ity securiies 15.2

24 23
——————————————— Bupees -——-—-———---—
3,103,109 2,331,095
835 750 77,702
3,938,859 30485801
...... 09120 249000
4 697,979 3,297 501
3,300,000 3,300,000
484 £02, 312 289,203 554
487,502 312 202 LS00 B

These carry prafit rate of 7.00 (2013 6.00) percent par annum, Naving matwrisy uple six montis.

=4



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year endoed Saptember 30, 2004

1502

10

i

e

Mwailable for sale
014 2013
tumbier of shares of par value
Rs. t0/- each
170,400 124 500
- 20,000
1,758,250 1,100,000
150,000 -
- 197,534
50,000 300000
325,000 430,000
75,000 25,008
100, (00 -
350,000 100,300
100,000 100,600
145,000 40,000
GO, 0 150,000
- 427 754
78,805
- 203,000
25,000 GO0
- 875000
10.000 25.000
1.000,000 SEC.CO0
- F0,000
425 000 200,000
35,000 80,000
200,000 200,000
70,000 -
70,000 A0 00
202,825 100,271
11,000 203,000
155,677 a0, ao0

Quoted cormpanies

Allied] Bank, Limitesl

Attack Cemeant Pakisfan dmised
Banls Al-Hakib Limitec

Bank Al-Falah Limited

Chashma Sugar Mills Lisnibad
Charat Carnent Limided

DG Khan Sement Limitoao

Engre Corparation 4imited

Engeg Fartilizors Limited

Catimna Fertiizer Cormpany Limited
Fau Fatilzer Comparry Limitad
Halzits Sank Limised

Huk: Power Company Lisnitad
Intgrrational Ndusties Lmited
Auibilze Insurance Corpary Limited
Kaonal Cenent Company Liriled
[.uc<y Soment Limised

Maple | sat Semeant Faclony Lmited
MCB Bank Limitad

WMeczan Barls Lensitec]

Aishat Chorian Limired

Meshiat Shomian Power Limited
Mishz: Mil's | irnited

Mistiat Power Linsitec]

O Gasg Develaoment Corporation Limited

Pakistar Ol Fields Limited

FPakistan Petroleurm Limited
Fakistan Statc Cil Company Limited
Umitad Bank Limitod

CASH AND BANK Bal ANGHS

In hand

Cashiwith barks n current accounts

Mehran Sugar bills |imited - SRRIUAZ REPCRT 2014

20114 203
—————————————— Rupees ------------—--
19,257,128 0,607,855
- 2,633,000
73,585,977 39,597,000
4,257,000 -
- 1,329 8357
2,619,000 14,838,000
25,902,500 29.814,100
12,385,500 3,305 586
5,451,000 :
9,943,500 2,600,000
11,344,000 10,137 000
30,331,100 6,096,400
38,288,000 9,509,500
- 8,076,926
23,660,105 -
- & B2R 500
10,039,750 13,877,400
- 18,707 500
2,825 700 5,261,000
41,000,000 21,523,800
- 3,838,600
18,398,250 7,192 000G
4,165,000 7,413,600
11,490,000 6,160,000
17,294,200 -
37,200,600 17,149,200
45 845 501 19411, 650
3,964,950 5,242,000
29,320,261 10,610,400
484 602,312 289203 634
204 2013
—————————————— Fufges esveooe
134,335 174,742
33,058,399 5,939,774
33 192 734 6,114,516




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[or tne vear ended Septamiber 30, 2014

17. SHARE CAPIIAL

2014 20113 2014 ama
Mumber of shares e ST TaTCT= S —

Authorized capital

50,000 000 50,000,000 Ordinary shares of R 104- each S0, 000,000 200,000, 0C0

Iszusd, subscribed and

paid-up capital Orcinary shares of Bs. 10/ each

5,968,750 5,868,750 Fully paid in cash 59,687 500 58,687,500

350,000 220,000 Issucd for considaration ather than cash 3,500,000 3,500,000

25,712,485 19,002 353 Issued &3 fuby naid bonus sheres 257 124,980 150,023 930

42 031,245 25 4375143  320312,450 _ P53.011.450
2014 2012

L = Rupees ----------un-.

158, LONG TERM FINAMCING-secured

From banking companies 1B 318,348 217 h 454,241 72

151 et Instaiments rark.- .0 2 &ma
Faumber  Conrencing ron it 1T B e
BDiminishing tiushiali

Al Baraka Bank. Ma=istan Limited FAE G quararly  MNoesarnoer F14 B normhis KB plus
1.75% par srnum 150,000,000 1 A5 000 R
Eiank bslarmi Paidglpn Lirmisd AE 24 guancrly  Janioany 2015 A muonrs KeECE s
T E5% par anrumn 50,000,000 S0 RN D
Pobaran Sank Lirpibed *3.2 18 quarerly March 2013 A moring KIBGH plus
* 3% pEr anram 42,18% B00 CORET G000
Meezan Bank Lim-ted 18,2 16 qateriy Apard P01 3 enonths KIBOE plua
1.20% por 8900 40 G625, D0 K& BTH 000
Terrp Iogans
Blanik Al Haknty |imited - - - 20,0020, 000
Banlc Al b lality Limitecd 183 14 quartery Jully 2014 & rrontha KIS0R s
| FESY [ annwr 85,714,286 1001 Q00,000
MCE Bank; Lirmitae - - - 37,800,000
RCH Bank Liritec 18.2 14 quarterly Tl 20074 3 mronths K05 plus
2% o0 2N 48,714 286 TG TR0 0G0
454 Xy Gre 0,317 A0
Less: Curent porticn sl under Suerant abiliies (135,802 BLG) [126.071,423)

B4E21T aS1241077

o3




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS "

For the year cnded September 30, #0112

1452 Theso are seoursd by way of lirst parinassu charge ower fixed assets of the Sormpary amounticg to
R=. 450 milicn,
183 These ars secured by way of hypothecation charge over fixed assets of the Compary armounting toRs. 268
millicn.
2014 2070
Mote  --—--mmmmee - RLHEESE —rommva oo
1. MARKET COMMITTEE FEE FAaYABLE
Mgl committes fee pavabla 32,700,000 -
Less: Current postion 4,280,000 42,700,000
28.2 25,340,000 52,700,000
20 LIABRITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEAGES

Fepresent finance sases entzred into with commercial banks for vohicks, Total lease rentals dus under
WENOLS 1ease agreamanis aggregated 1o Rs 47 521 845/ (3013 Rs.33,044,428;/-)and are peyable in equal
ronthiy nstadments latest by August 200G, Texes, repairs, replacement and insurance cosls are 1o he
borma by the lessee. 0 case of terminatior of Agreemrent, the lassee has Lo pay the entire rent for unaxzired
pened. Fnancing rates of approsiratchy 9038 1o 1038 {2013 11.533 to 13 15parcent oor anmnum has
beer wsed as discounting factor. Purchase options can be oxercised by the lessee in accordanne with the

respective laase agreomeanls, The movement in the finance lease liatility is 85 [oicws:
20014 2013
hinimum lease Presant rAiRimIm leasc Prasemt
Payvments Walue Payments Walkue
________________________________ THLIED2ES] - e e e e e
Within one yoar 18,316,292 15,928,366 15,142 452 12,269,035
After pne year but not maes Than five yaors 28 205,554 22,802 870 17,905 377 16,068,494
Total rrvremum lease paviments 4?.521 846 28 521,238 32,044 429 28,337,529
Less: Amaount represerling inance charges 9,000,610 - 4,708,500 -
Fresent value of mimrsim lease payimants 38,521,236 38,521,236 20 307 529 28,337,524
Less: Lrrenl maluity showr: under 15928,366 15998366 12260035 12268035
current Fabiliy - v e
2z 592 B0 22592 870 16,065,494 16,068, 4944
A rehran Sugars Mills Limited  AMMUAL SEPOMAT 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Eor the year endoct Septembear 30, 204

27, DEFERRED LIABWITY
Siatf graluimy 21
2.1 Syall gratuity

Crpening Falanse
Fxpensa tor the yedr

HBenetita [aic dunng the year
Cloging nalance

215 Expense for the yGar

Current senacs Sosl
Interssl ool
Artuarial 0ss

319 Principal acluavial assumplions

Digcount rate
Expectad rate oF NCreasEt sy Mol
Expentad average remaining iler of prpoyoes

914 Companscns o five years
2014 20173

Present value of dafined benefit obigation 8004115 7.564,191

2014 3
____________ i——— HUF}EES e mm—mme ==
£.004 115 7,564,191
7,864,191 {3,438 840
. 1674,560 1550959
0,238,751 7,589,799
(1,234,636 (4205 G0
T _Boddas | LoR4ldl
805,775 S5 484
ga0, 78y B09, 785
- 26080
1,674 560 1,550 358
__11.60% 1. 0%
. B50% . _3.5%
24 vears 24 vears
e 2010 N
[RUpEES) - -==== =======""=m= 7T -—--

6,438,840 5081987 L TAZLTS

22 DEFERBED TAXATION
Credit balances arsing due 1o

Accolerdied tax depreciztion
Aasots subjsct 10 iNance Bases
Lo T wrestimens

Oabit bulances arsrng due 1o

Srowigion for gratuty

Provizicn for deotitlul Gebls

Brevision for doubtiul deposts and prepayinents
Broviaion for coubtful long-terT receivatie

Carey ovor Of minimuom tax

Others

068 1655914 263,1138%6

4916410 2 DAT98s
42 780,047 33002141
306,852,371 58 PE2 747
' {2,5'4'1.3555]} b Ees)
(4,562 ,528) (3,570,483}

i (2,890,653 12 97,248
‘ (14,028,624 {14,453, 735

{47,931 087 34,9317

o esz0]l |
{71,231,075)

(120,36
(7 725830

&)
)

234,601,206 240536912

2




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

For the year ended Septomber 50, 2004

23 FROVISION FOR GUALITY PREMIUIM

Ag reguired under the provisions of Segar faclories Cortrol Acl, 1050, sugar mills in Sindh are renuired
Lo pay quality promium to cane growers al the rate of 50 oaisas per A0 Ky cane for cach .1 pergant af
DROCSE BUCHOSS recovery shove the bonchmark ol 8.7 porcent, determired on the agoreaals suorose
recovery of each mil. The Company ~ad chalengad tha lovy of qualiy promiun befare the Honorehle
High Courl of Sindh, howewes, Fie matter was decidad Against the Company. | horeatterthe Compzany
lilkzdd &an anneal wilh the rlonoralle Supromes Court of Paastan which then granted stay to the Company,
while adrmitting the aopeal aganst she imougne:d judgment of the | longrabin High Court of Sindn, The
Punjaty Governmant is not Icvying arny qualty prermium in vies of an earlisr decision of Lahore [High Court,
irn A similar case,whersin the Court hac declared the demand of cuality premiim 23 uelawiul Althcugh
e hatter is undar litgaticn, 1ke Somparry canies Ul provision against gquality premium pertaicing o the
ponod from the vaar 1992 10 20068, 25 3 mater of prugence.

2014 2013
MO mememe e RUpess aoomae
24, TRADE AML OTHER PAYAR| S

Craditors 41,176,074 44 835 584
Arcruad axperses 18,925, TRY T35 Tha
Achvances imm cuslormers 158.598,442 333,500,308
Wior<arz™ Protfits Rarlicipation Tunc 2.1 B.467 229 8,260,552
Wiorkers™ Walfare Fund 242 27, 16858 878 21 4vd S5
Linglaimed dividend 11,943 661 5,310,624
Depesits rom craployees agains! purchass of vahcles 8,308,535 10,1845, 506
Cthers 13436095 10.780,/93
288,028 701 455497 6857

241 Workors' Profits Participation Fund o
COpenien balance 8,280,652 7174 383
Alncation for lne year 8467229 H,260, 852
17,727,881 165,435,035
Papernents made during (he yvear _ 15,280,652 (7,174,383
Closirg halanee . B 467 224 9 2E0 Be2

242 Puring the year ended Septernbear 30, 2011, the Compary filed 2 poliion n the | larcrabée Higghy Court of
Sidh pleading that the basis Tar solculating charge for Warker's Weitare Furd (WANVF should be taxable
incerns, nstead of nigher of accounting profit bafore tax and Laxabie inceme. 1 June 2011, the Honarable
Hligh Court of Sindh granted slay o the Company against payment to WWF 1 the tinal decision of the
case. Consaguenlly, e Company Ras nod made payarent to WAWFE for the Snancial years 2011, 2012, 2013
andl 2014, liewever, a5 a malter of procence, the Company has provided charges for Wik on the Figher of
accounting rofit befars tax (excluding share ot peofit Irom associate), bairn tho higher of accaunting profit
before tax and taxatle income.

2014 2013
) = I Rupees ---—---—-------
24. SHORT-TERM BORRUWINGS - securad
FHunning finance undsr markup arangoements o 32,972 745 122,176,948
Shorl term finance 252 425,000,000 2¥ 5,000,000

457,072 745 337,176,047

2 Mehran Sgar Mills Lirmited 5% LA HE2OET 2014
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NOTES TO THE F

NANCIAL STATEMENTS

For this year enced Septambizr 30, 2014

2581,

(]
o
%]

26,

20.2,

271

I aggregate faclites o short Lonm renning finance availalle from various banks as of September 30,
2014 armounted 1 8e.500 miion (2073 As 18 noilion), of who Hs 400 03 milion 2073 Rs 12,823
ilinn) remnanes unutiized atyear onid. These faciities are secured agansl hypethecalon of currant 335618
af the Comgpany. These carry mark up 8t the raies ranging batwesn 100HS ang 1213 {20713 10017 and
12,04} percanl per annurm, payalle guartory.

Ihese reprasans ouistanding portion of finance taciities guregatng o [5e. 4,600 nilion {20715 Rs.3,100
rraillion obdamed lrom sAanous banks. T I0a0s camy mard-il ralcs rangren betwesn 31,18 and 1213
FA0TA 10PE and 13400 porcant e onirsmm, mayabile quartary. These are securcd against plodoe of sheak-
in-rade and e repayable within sis nenths, lalest by Chochiztas, 2014,

2014 20714
Moln -mmmmemem e Bupees --—-------—----
PROYISION FOR MARKET COMMITTEE FEE “EA 37,860,845 26,400,823

Duritig the year 1983-2000, ti Market Soremittee filed ol 2un fear Ui 1egariery of miarkeat cormimiifos fee
before the Senicr i Judge, Tando Allalrya . The Sompany oo Hesiodd The e 5.t on tee ground thal the
Market Corrmiltes was nol lewillly constitiied. Howeser, the Scricr Dol Judgs, Tancks Alabyar passed &
decies against the Campany cn March 12, 20002 which armpentac to Ry, 447 millcn and feg anounting
to P 085 rilion, relating 1o vears upto 2002 arc 2004, Subseqguonly, the G5 withokew (o ey of
Hhie Market Comimiltes for crushing seasar of year 2004-2000. The Gompany v @0 appeal acgsnst e
aloresaicl aroer of Semor Civil Judge Tando Adakyar with the Sislicl Jedge, Hydoratac wnd na S2mE Wik
dismizsed by the Dhatncl Jude curng the yaar 2007 Corseuently, b yoar 2007 the Company fec an
appzal anc abtained & stay srdern rom tre Honorable High ot of Sindh. In the ysna PUUH, the Honcralle
[High Court al Sindn rmade ¢ decision in s resbet and deternnined the Company's liablily amounied 12
Fis. 82 70 million upic the menil o June 2008, Suding the yoar pndaed 2008, tre Compary tled sn appeal
in the Honoraoe Sunremea Courl of Pakstan . which @ currently pending aecisior . Howsyar, 05 G matier of
arudence, the Company Iully provded Lhe amaunt detarmined oy the | lenorakske Hige Court of Siadh anc
Mas alen providad urlther hatdty o acoounl of mavker comminaes fze far subsecuenl crushing seasons
SO08-2014 amounliog 10 Bs37.85 mikcn, whoh inchdes Bz701.40 miicn prrovicdesd curing W el
Y.

Durirg the year, e Conparny enterad i A settlement witl the Saricet Cornmudles agamns! provisicn for
arket cornnitice fee up 1o June 2008 amourting 1o #3207 rilien. As pe the sertlarmenl Lerms, it
abowe armount is cow nayalle o 15 egua yesely ingtailnenls, Accordagy, e said liaoiity is shown as
lsang- e marketl comimittes foo poryaile i rale 14 '

CONTINGENCIES AND SOMMITMEN £5
Contingancias

Contritution dermanced by SESEamounting o Bs A28 milios (2013 Ke, RS nilliony, tor lhe perod
July 1987 to August 1880, hard been disputed by the Comparry. 1he cass is cunentiy pending decizicn
Dafore the Honorame Hagh Court of Sindb, The Campany and il5 iegal counsel are ropedu frorm favoralila
autcoma of the czse and Henea, fe provison has been maog agansl e 2hove demandd i these linancizl
statemenls,

R ]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS "

For the year ended Sepernber S50, 20104

272

273

2.4

278

276

d7T

27.8
27.9

2710

DGORS rek purchase claine amrcusing 10Fs, 28.598milcn 2003 Ry, 3858 milion), was disputac by
Lhe Compary on the grouads that e goods wore aelivared in time, howoever, the DGOP failed to il 1he
qoods Wnerely indulging in breach af the contract. The Company bas fled a counter claim of Rs. 2581
mrillion (2013: Rs. 2581 millos) agamst (he said breach of contract, The said cases arn pending before the
Henorable Suprome Gowrt of Pakistan and the Honerabie @ ahore High: Court. The managerant and legal
coursel of the Company are conficdant that ac liability will arise in respect of he risk purchase clain, and
R <o provision has been mado for e same e these finaecial statemeants.

Fhe Company filed an aopeal bafore the Honorable High Court of Sindh and was granted a stay agaiast the
arder of Customs, Excise a~d Sales Tox Appelate Iribunal, Karachi, uphclding allegalion of non payment
of zaics lax on advances ete., amounling to Rs 11.0876013:Rs. 11.087) milion. Based an tho adwvise of
the tax acdvisor, Ihe managernent is confident af 2 favorable outcoms ard honee, no provision s made in
those lirancal statemeants.

The Company has filed an appeal befors Customs, Excise and Sa'es Tax Appelale Tribunet, Karachi, which
iz pencing for Rearing, againsl the oder of the Deputy Collesler, Collectorate of Sustoms, Excise and
Sales Tax (Adiudication), Hydsrakad o pay off alleged demand of Rs 107 (2013 Bs. 107 milfion akong
with additional tax and penelty. Sased on tha advise of the tax advisor, the managoment is confident of a
levorabe outcomes and honeo, no provision has been made in these financial statemonts,

Fakistan Slandards and Quality Gontrsl Authorily (FS2CA) had demanded a fee pavment at the rase of 0.1
perant of ex-factary price for the year 2008-09 amourting to Bs. 2.2 milion. The Company is of the view
i dernand netifications 5o raised areowilhout 2y lawful authority endor the PSOCA Act-y of 1996 anr
ars i viclation of the constituton. Based on the advise of the legal advisor, the management s confident
that it would nos be lisble o pay the said marking fes and bence no provision is made in thesa finarsizl
statcrmenls.,

Ths Company tled a pelition in the Hlenorable High Coorl of Sindh against *he complaint lodged by Doputy
Lommissioner S Callactorn Distrct Tando Sabyar (200) e District and session court and ohiained stay
arder against any conrcive astior. Moreover, tho case is disposed in the Honorable Court ol Disthct and
sessicn udge, lands Alshyar due to wehdrawal of complaint by e complainant. The manageament and
leral counsal ol the Cormpany ave confident thal no lakiliby will arise in raspact of this matter,

Contingenoy relabng ta kong-teim recarvable is described in nate 5.1 16 the inangial statements.

2014 2043
————— Hupees ----------------
Commirmerts
Commitrasnts in respacl of canilal expenditune 15,126,474 19,494,000
Comeritmienls in respect of operating lease rentals Tor farms 25,353,630 38,150,000

Cammitments in respect of ljarah ronlals 2,132,346 4 551 488

Mehran Sugar Mills Limited - AMMLAL REPORT 2044
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year enrded Seotember 30, 2014

28.

25

2491

TURMNIWVER

Sales
- Bugar — expats
- Sugar - kel
tAGlasses
- PBagasac
LESS:
- Sales tax
S Feoary cxcise dury

COST OF SALES

tdarfactured sugar:
Cast of sugarcane consurmec
finciuding pracuremenl and ather crEonses)
Market cammitted fes
Hoad cess on sugarcane
Salaries, wages and ather henefis
Atores and space parts consumed
Fepairs and maintenance
Fucl, elecrricity and water charges
Wehicls rurning and maintenarce expensas
Insurance
Dapreciation
Olher arverbizads

Opaning stock of wark-in-process
Clozing slock af warle-in-procass
st of goods manufaciuradd

Opening stock of Tiishod goods
Clasing stock of tinished gaods

i

2811

Gl

24

1,808,375,121
4,359,218 960

562,011,070
17,540,673

-------------- - Rupees -——---------—--

1,828,209 183
3,700,042 126
346,289 785
16,503,153

G,747, 445 824

505,044,247

Ce7inmss | 2583480
246,517,799 157,965,200
249,228,763 154,574,650

6498217061 5787 469,558

4,975,085 164

11,405,022
7128471
166,024,418
253,979.105
24,353,921
18,583,342
T HA4,.003
12,125,738
10,283 611
27,535 060

4,278,022 978
2,156,460
725047

TR 705,485
184,370,640
40,925 629
15,104 BEY
B,081, 775
3,740,384
HY 540,981
22,041 548

5638410204

A4 KR B0 6T

‘_ 2 103,058 H 2 050 257
(44,004,855 (2 1403, 958
(900,901) 655,330

© 5,537,509,303

& RGD,448,402

686,327,602

‘ (456,921 611)

v 0O2 438,79
| (686.327,602 |

228 405,991

206011127

5 866 915 294

5215 459 L2

Inciude: graiwily Sxocnse of s 1,67, 5000 (20130 [{201,550,959/4) and conlribution 10 providand fund of

o 3,820,671/ (2013 Bg 3,037 0054-).

2




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

Far the yvoar endas Soolermber 322, 2014

SR 2013
) = BT — Bupees ---—-----no.
30, ENSTRIBUTION COSTS
Salavies arc! wthar benefie 3000 2,331,811 1,940, BhA
Sales promolicn expenses O 5D06,864
Sl BxpEnEoy 15,604,521 1,837 253
SRpor| expenses £7. 719,638 80,681 681
Siacking and loading 11,261,973 9,434,199
Inmirango 27,686 20,000
_ 106,902,491 03353771

201 InC:uce: cortribution 10 providant tund of 357396857 (2073 s, TOT135,

A0 2013
Mot we-emem—-—-—- Hupges -
31, ADMIMNIS 1RATHVE CXFEMSES

Bodaries angd other benefits 301 BE 173,700 71,124,688
Heant, rales ancd taxes - 2374 476
Eectricity, lclapbone, fax and oostage 7,280,364 5,042 9510
Minding ans stationary 2.595 599 2.1406,591
Traveling and comasyances 7.133.434 BE72ATS
Vehicle sunning anad mamilenance axpensos 10,062 234 8,523,508
ljarah msentals 2,252,638 1,737 6y
Auditars' ranzunoration 2.2 1,483,650 1,352 200
1 zral ard professions] 5,317,748 A8 877
Fees and subscriphion 3,805,208 2076 R332
InsLraEnse 1G5, 400 166100
Fopaits ansd manlenancs B.568.723 3742105
Acheertisirg 257 564 27932
oranahicns 213 4 328,800 5,978,204
Cleprecalon g1, 16,760,555 14,244,404
e axperses Bat 131 F10,573

154,075,845 132 208 208

211 Inciucde contribution 1o providant tuna of Bs.2 2040477 (2015 Bs 1 801 LIRSV

2014 2013
——————————————— Rupees ----- e
A2 Auditors’ remuneration
Statulony st
Crrst & Young Ford Bhodos Sidat Ly
Statuiony audit fee 804,000 225,000
Review of hall yearly firancial slaterments and
complia~ee with Code of Carporate Govermance 298,400 332 600
Cut of pockst expensas La8750 79500
1,357,150 1,237 200

et audd
Haqoon Zakarad Co,

sl avdil fes 126,500 115,600
1,483 650 1,352 200
i Mehrar: Sugar Mills Lirvted - Sk AL REPGRT 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the voar ended Septembier 30, 20144
Lo N
I S

312 Ineluds Fs.d 0000004 (20753 Hu 8,450 000 paid W Hasham Foundation whech is a project of [ ashan
Group. The direclors of the Company narmly rcharrrmes Fasin Hasham, 84 Moharmnes ERralkim
Hagans, ke Monarnmed AHussain Hasham, Mekbarram Kasm asd Wre ahmad Ebrabim Hagham ara Lhe
trustees of the said Founoatan, No cther direclars or their spausse have any inlerest inany donees fund
0 by ACNalicon wWas mMARe.

2014 2013
Mals —mmmemmmemee e Rupees -w-------------

32 OTHER OPFRATING EXPENSES
Workers' Prodils Farlicipalion Fund 241 8,467,278 0,260 652
Whorkers' Wellanz und 5,684 442 6,351,262
Excharne loss B,841,945 -
Skt _ 82 500 82,600

22,886,166 in 704,414

33 CITHER WCOME
Income from financial assets
Frofl on lenm deposit retaips 1,001,973 1495813
Giain on disposal ot short term insesliments 58187 735 79,275,183
Exchiangs air - 7275211
Dividend incame 23,566,362 17,444,008

82,968,060 105,384 400
Income from nan financial assets o )
Met farrm irsonge 33,605,048 36226772
Sorop sales HEYA 333 SG1H A3 !
Gern on disposal of fxed assers 6,678,132 Jagy 22y
49,163,411 43 806,523
132,123,471 143200530
a4 FIN&MCE COSTS
Mark-vp cn:
Loty -teren firdcing 58,546,224 07 B2 95
Short 1enm borrcwings 144 826 038 124,420,400
Lodso finance 3123221 2517706
206,595,383 184 462 517
Bares chianges 2,405,458 2979, 408
209,000,842 185842, 315
aa. TAXATIOMN
Ciarrent 60,352 668 25,047,394
Prior - il lsgEss
B0, 352 G648 23,8588 ROT
IZeferaed {5,915,616} 3,631,058
54 437 052 33 Ge2 Glh

281 [urng tne year, provision 5e cLETent T@x is baserl on miaimur tax. Acecrdingly, 1ax reconciialion 1= not
presoatad in the financial stalernenls,

35,2 income tax asaossments of tha Company have been completerd upto the tax yoar 2013 {accounting year
enced September 30, 2012),

pll
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS "

For ke year endoed Septenbes 30, 2014

b

37.

G

BASIC AND DI LITED EARMIMNG PHS SHARE

Thera is no dilutive effect on ihe basic eamings por sbare of the Company, wiich s basesd one

2014 2013
——————————————— Hupees -------------=n
Profit afler taxat on attributable 1o ordinany shargsiFuness) 269106 909 397 499,004
Weignted average rumber of grainary shares 32,031,245 32,031,245
{Restaled)
F-araings par share (Rupses) .40 12,43
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 2014 2013
——————————————— MHupees ------------—---
{rcrease) £ decrease in curent Assets
Bioiogica assets (2,620 261) 1,126,850
Sloras and spare parls 4,802 062 6,173,462
Stock-i: rade 228,505,090 406,866,166
Trade delits (32,207,583 03,207 847
Loars and acvances 41,150,542 21 Q51 L2
Trade depasits ang short-lorm prepaymrents {12,200,355) £ 373,260
Other receivables (1,400,178) 1,752, 208)

225219816 438,045,251

orease S decrease) in curront fabilties
rado and ather gayahies 71,101,933) L [713,340,1C8)
Sales tax and federal excise duly payvable 40,825 095 (16,333 444
{180, 278,898} [?29 575 By

94,940,315 {291,507 B

THANSACTIONS WITH HELATED FARTIES

Nelaled paties of the Company comoise of aszociates [Pakistan Molasses Carmpany (Privatel Limited,
Mogul Fobacno Gompany Frivalsd Limted, Unicol Lirmited, Adamjes nsuvrarce Company |imited|.
retirement funds, directars ang key managemont personne . [ransaclions and balances with relatec partias,
cthar than those digclosed giscwhers in the finarcial slatermsnts, are as follmees;

20144 2013
——————————————— Rupees --wemom o

Asacuiales

Gales 565,549,053 A58, 106,316

Cxnenses snared . 965,021 1,305 073

INSUrance oreEmiLm 15,425 427 10,758,050

Dieanations _4.000.000 £, A4850.000)
Fetrement bernefl plans

Prowvidart f:nd contribution £,003 883 5108, 752

Mahran Sogar Mills Limiled - ARSUAL HERORT 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ne yoar endcd Septerior 1, 2014

it
[ bl f e e PR ————

AL CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

) _ Fatad capacty Capmcly Whhation
kA, Torns Dlays k. lions ays
Spason 2013-2094 10000 TCD 122 348 TCD 122
Season 20122015 | 2000 TED 1008 BAFR LD 108

The: snorl Tl in crushing is due 1o sho1age O raw rraterizl g SLgEr CETG,

40, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXCCUTIVE, DIREC] QRS AND EXECLTIVES

401 i he aggregate amoue, charged in the financial statenents i e year are 25 frllowws:

...... TR ) I I T R [ PRR - | | I S P LT e LT DR
Criel [RTE
[-_acL-:ul..x-z__I'.'m'.ﬁl-'_v:; TR ES Toli Crzcubg Lerait (R F R s
' e TPt E— o
Feey 30,0410 130,000 180100 i [T L - 1750, 020
Rlermagiciial penvarceation 440000 3965010 19815344 23,294 504 SATCOON A SEAUND 3 0LAEE 21 N2 AR
Bikargrnerd benchz - 2047 A5 2047546 - TS L3RR

Prrqusits and olier boagils ASE000 3877000 18,307,883 95,973.885 | 33E9000 46100 2725196 TOA41NE
E.qﬂﬁ,ﬂilq‘_T,?U_'.r',l']Eﬂ 4L 2F3ETE SEATEAYT 7,465,040 QR0 27,144,747 e213.747
Mombe of ez 1 3 0 2q 1 3 1% 16

- i -t Cw— wao T = =

A0 In addizian, the Chel Freculive e Lxeoutive Dractors are prosaced with froe use of tro Cormpany
Maintainet cars, in accoruance wilh theis Lorms of servicds.

41. FIMANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The rmain risks angng from tha Company's sraricial nElruments ane credit gk, Jquidity righ and fmarkel sk,
1 ha Board of Direciars reviews and agrees oolices for maraging cach of 1Nese isks wWiicn 2 sLmmiErEed
bra o

411 Cradinsk

Crooclit nisk is The risk which arisos wilh he pogssibity that ong parly 10 & hrancias instrument sidh fail 1o
gischarge its obkgation and cause e other paty 10 incar a fiancial loss. Tie Company altempts A0
control oradi risk by monitoring crodt exposunss, lirsting trarnsactions with specific counter partes andd
corinualy azaessing the eredibyorthiness of countar paiss.

Concentration of credit nigk anss wron A Auerber of counlar parlics are engaged 0 simiEe busingss
activities or have similar sconomic fealures hat would cause ther akdity (o mest confracleal abligations 10
e sirnilarty affected by changas n coonamic, politica or olher condiions, The MEwimurT CXposure 1o creait
rsk ar fhe reporting date is

2014 2073
e amm RU[}EE‘S s e
Trade clebis 42 871,351 9,960, 68
[rrestrmeEnts 3,300,600 o 500, 000
Loans and advancaes 34,340 932 75,491 524
Ceposils 358,640 &R RO
Onher receivaliles 4,597,973 a,207 8N
Bank batances 33058399 5008 774
118 627,351 05 471067

=




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the vear ended September 30, 2014

4111

41.3.2

Cuality of financial assels

The credit guality al linancial assets can be assessed by reference (o cxtornal credit ratings o tho Mistorical
inforrmation abowt counlar parly difault rates as shown below:

2014 013

——————————————— Hupees ---------------
Trade debts
Customears with no defaults in the past one year 42,8¥1.351 2063 765
Bank balances
With external credil rating
A 1,158,760 1,243 586
Al 31,895,639 4 895,358

33,058,398 5,900 774

Licquidlity risk

Licpidlily risk. is the risk that the Company will rot be able to mest its financial abligations as they fall due.
The Company applies the prudent risk managoment palicies by maintaining sulficiont cash and bank
balances and by kesping committed credit lines. The table below sumrmarises the maturity profile of he
Sompany's financial kakilties at the folowing reporing Jates:

ewg-barm hing g

dalmlitiee agans! assels subjecl
lofinanoe enss

Iracte ard clher pavablos

Arzzrued markuo

Shart form Losowings

ey L

Lovga-tarm finansiog

Lialzilitier: aganst azgqls selpeEol
Lo finance leasa

Teacla angl olher nayables

Accrued marsog

Shior tern: boeirgs

RO

Onderand

1G0T

Lezs than 3
mextlhs

28,191 964

SEAT AR
Z20.0005.003

2o 12 monihs

Arroaml in Binaes

107 A0

11 Q65,174
BH1A73

| 2= 5 woars

Fanang

22092 570
FHATEANG

dhd zd1 072

365581 2345
£B8 06,701

144, 198 20 215,568 1,360,065
3EA7F A ASRDOOO0C LETOTE 45
17 R14.768 440409270 553,480,232 576419500  126B1735E00
e ot
O comrand Ld:.::u.ulﬁT 3 Jho 12 morths P10 5 years Tl

2716, 123

A TR0

2,309,330
45 TRTATE
250004 /51
124,176,245

76,123

577 0F G

Aaount in Bupass ---

92,321 426

8,500 556
10,075,822

75,000,000

454 241,077

600, 494
10, | HE, 530

BHOE12,500
28,337 b24
AAA, 2610

22,003,530
397 176,945

386,309,546

430,496, 162

|, 452 BO3 G

413 Markal rizk

4134

el

Market rigk iz the risk thal the fair value of fubure cash flows of Enancial inslruments will Tusiuate dus to
changes in market varalkles sush as interest rate and foreign axchange reles,

[fEerast rate righk

Iriersst rabe risk i thee Ask that the fair value of future cash Toves of a firncial instrurnaet will Aectuate because
af changes in market interest rates. The Compary's exposure o the risk of chargss ir markel icterest rafes
mainly relates to long term financing, st term burrwing s and lease oblkgations, Managemant of the Cormparsy
calimates that 1% increase in the market versat raie, wilh all olhor factor remzining cnastant, waould derrease
Ihe Cormpary's profit before tax by Fs 1845 milion and 2 1% docrease would result in the increase in the
Ciorrpary's profit before tax by the sanme amaunt.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tre year ended Septomber 30, 20704

For

A1.32  Touny prics rigk

41.3.3

45.

Sy priae miskois U nsls af wolatiity 3 sbrre poces resulling irom kel depercence on market sentiments,
speculative activities, supoly and aereand for starcs and louidily in g rarkes. Tie managemsnt of e Comipary
rinEcs Ihe anove markel risks hrougn diversilication of investment onfclo. The management estimare:s that
a 108 increase i e overall sudy prices inthec roceket with sl of Ing Qelars semaning Constaint wold ingmase
Mg Corrpary's profil balore ey Dy Bs 2892 milion and a 10%, ceorsase wouid a3t in a decrease in ihe
Cornpany's orfit batore 1ax 1y the same amoant.

Fargign Quirendy fsk

[Moreign currercy risk i b risk theal thoe valu of @ lingncisl asset or a inancial dabilily wil tuctuale due 1Ga cnange
ir forgign exchange catas, It anses mainly where receivables and pavakles exist a5 a rssult of transactions with
toreign undedakings, Managernend of he Cormrparny Galrmates al 1% ncieiess noaxehange ralas, wilky all clhiee
[ crss raemidinisgy conslanl, woosd decrease the Company's poofit betare tae by He, 1,586 million and dacrease
vl resLlt iR increase in tha Company's probt Defore tax Dy the sirme amounl,

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tne primary chigctive of tne Company's capital managemeant = to maintain nealthy caghal ratios, strong credn
rating and opdmal capital strectures in order (o ensere ampie seadabby of learce for ds cxisling @00 polonlizl
irvesimen| progects, 10 maximize sharehelder value and reduce 1he cost of capital. |he Company manages
its capital structure and makes adjusiment to it 0 the Lght of changes in econonds condlions, I order 1o
el ke r acjust e cagilal sirectire, the Gompary oy adivst (e amaunt of dividends paid 0o sharehoicders,
relurn capitzl 10 shareholders o issua new shares. The Company is carantly finarcing ot 0s operaticas through
lzrg-term and shent-tarms linancing ir addticn o its eguay. The Company has a geanng cabo of 36,5% (2013
$2.1%) as of the balance sho dale, wlich e vigea Al the mranganarmenl 15 adaougte Sonsdaning 1oa sive ol the
QLCTEICNS.

FAIR waLUE OF FINANCIAL ASSFTS AMD T IARILITIES
Fair value iz the armount for which an agsel could e eechiaragoce, or 8 iabinky Sellsd, Relwaen knowieodgeale
wilhred saarlies inan anms length transsetion. The carmying amaount b the lnancial assets and liskdlites stlecizd
i tng tinancial statements approxinnate their far values,

MUMBER OF FMMPLOYEES

Miarrber of persons employed as at vear encl were S8212013: BOE and tha sverage numb:ar of persons emoloyer]
during the vear ware 53720173 515].

RATE CF ALTHORIZATION FOR 15501

These financial slalameanls were aulhonzed ior issue on Decamber 30, 2004 by lna Board of Directors ot the
oMy

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Thuz Besard of DEreclors inils meating nele: o Dasaembear 30, 20074 has recorarmancier] a fina! cash dividend of
0% [he approval of the members tor the proposed tinal cash dividend will be olxlainec at the Arnual Generad
hezerling of the Souvany 10 e bl an danoary 25, 2055

GEMERAL

Amcunts haes Bean roundad ol 10 e nearest ropas unless alhenwise slalac,

CHIEF EXECUTHE OFFICER DIRECTOR

Itk ey sl




FATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

&g at September 30, 2014
Mrnbiar of Sharehalding Tatal Numlber of
Sharehokdars Fromn i Shares Hold
043 1 1820 7,050
SO0 101 500 FT205
1006 20 100010 7,105
15% 05 a0 247197
) B0 10000 AR1,521
16 1000 15000 200,386
o 1500 20000 118,276
12 20004 2E000 2E7.A18
p 25000 0000 85,713
B 30001 SE000 164,247
& AR0M A0Ca0 144,026
z 4000 45000 23,446
1 45001 SOCO0 45,9205
ey SO0 HE000 103,13/
1 GO0 AEC00 £3,311
# EHCIN TOG 132,243
2 8000 BELOD (64,355
i 8500 Q000 177,480
1 L5009 1000510 Q7,845
i 1000 105000 100,118
. 145001 110000 109,003
4 1200001 125010 124 850
i 13000 135000 134,60/
1 18000 185000 180,538
1 8500 190000 187,264
1 100001 1AL 163,133
i 25000 255000 263,000
1 2aR001 250000 263,862
1 2E00N - 2TEGI0 ATRDC
1 28000 - PEEC0 201,011
1 22000 - J2L000 A2z 95/
1 F2R0OM 330000 225,080
1 AE00M AES000 J64, 698
1 35001 JO0000 205 565
ey A2R00 430000 BaZ.R38
; 440001 445000 444 B2
FEROG TEGCOA TED D54
i w1500 520000 819,304
i 2380001 A3BE000 3,387,088
1 238001 2390000 3287 623
1 ABHI001 JEB5) 4,382 225
i LE25001 HE30000 5 625,204
1 SE2000 1 BEIS00GH 5,622 704
1,647 32,031,245
Mumiter of Mumtear of
= e =10 T
shareholdars Category Sharehalders Shares Held Percentange
FIMAMGCIRE IMSTITUTICMN 3 2,841 0.0
I ILIIAL S 1,621 30,593 0658 4583
INSURAMNGE SOMPAMICS 2 322902 .01
JOINT ETOCK, COMPANIES 5 o33 a.09
IMVES TRAIZMNT CORANY 1 1,082 L1000k
CHARITARLE TRLIST 2 18,440 0.0
SECURITIES COMPARMY 1 1,526 0.00
CHHFES 2 ) w3 ook
1,647 32,031,245 104,00
e Mehran Sugar Mills Lirebed  ARMNLAL REPORT 2014
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

As at Seprernber 30, 2014

al

<)

)

&)

)

Categonss Mifriuer of Shares held Percentiys
- . - = o . __ Shagnolders 7 :
szsocialed Undertaking and relatend parties
O ESTAM BATLASSS CSORPIANY (P LIKD [FIz ! 140,607 .2
MIT ang YCF
FUVESTRENT CORP e PARIETAN 1 3 R 0
Dirzctors A CED and tner spouse sl minos children
tAr. sdohamimo Kasie | ashan B 09 i
A Suhammned Eorabhem Hasham 1 o S 220 15 24
har, bAohammed Hissan Bashzm ! o BEE, 20 1757
KA. Khwrsarm #asin | 3,081,058 1056
BAr Al rahinn Haslsm | 0387 62E 10.24
B Bdubiz s o 1 2,144 [HUC
sA D Aanjan Wiaheel 3 AT [all
b, BALl T Bt 1 25005 L340
RAs Baksno Kasan 1 L] 1534
Biw . 1P shessd FLrsmim | FEY B R Le T
Serg, bAatioin Hussze BT KR LG
1 “24.51BELA __TGEG
Exennabwes .
sdammad danil A2 2 Doty SOoosiany) 14,158 (R
Public Secior Comganies and Sorporalions
| WABIB SJEAS MILLS 1LTD 1 G Y|
AL-APEAS BoirarH MILLS Lok TED 1 S L0 [1.¥9
LI TAR TOXTICE dll LS (A IACH LT D H 130 1500
ACE SEOURIES (PYT) LIKCTED 4 Lo e
AL-FICCAR BECIRIMCS & yFSTRE | SORPONAT G PYT) LT 1 1 2.0
Bl LK BAAMAEFRADHT PARAUSTAN PV LITH 1 0 Bl 124
F & G SULK STORAGE (7 T0eTo) LIMITED 1 G610 s
FAWALY Y1 SLIT SECUHE NFS P T ) LIMITET 1 17 50 [0k
PR S (ShaC B LT 1 AR Al
eflUES Al CERAHI FCIMEAT | 1413 (3.0¥)
R SRS MWAEE W SCCURITIES 1T ' 1,520 (.00
Rl LARARAALY ARAD SADERM SECUML TR S5 A U RITED 1 2 EI 0.
RALILTILIME SECURITIES HW T LI EL 1 L S0
CHEHA BFRADM PG T SERMICES 1 1700 s
EAl CARPITAL (P LIMITEL: ' @ TR Ul
HARFAAZ FAAHRADC P LT 1 150 20X
S 000 T LTD. | 11,56 Ul
SHERRAM STCLRITIES (PRMETE] LIBATED 1 1M [
LA 2aR 1T 1 £ S
_ 149 476,562 avs
Eari, DFs, MEFIyS, Insurancs Companies, Mudarbas 8. rdvtal Funds
RAC S350k, Lanited | 253 (300
Haralz Sank Lirmea | L 0ag o
EML) Cieeseal rsuance Linse el | i J 0
S1a16 Lile nsrance Corporation o dalasian § CEERY T vl
IDEL (2P LM . 1 ] oo
5 dE5 430 1oz _
General Psaklic
fatule e 4 60 2445 1
1605 7,155 Ui 14,22
Smarehcldars holdng 5% ar mong voting Intarcst
adr hohenumen Keasin lasham 1 53D A0 1805
kA b ohamer s Ebralnn Heshar 1 g BB 2ES 1h s
b, BAohan e Husssin Hasham | R Vs 1787
kA, [Shurearn Kasin | AGEH1,058 10505
R Alwnecd Earahicn Hasham 1 358 6P R
) 22.911,30% 7153
Ly




PROXY FORM

49l Annual General Mecting

[ W _ - . .
al A .. - - Being mamber of Mehran Sugar Mils Lirite
Flolding __ } .. Crdinary sharss horeby appoint

. of L . __ o tailing
Him / her . . . - . -
of . . whaiséane also mermbars! of Mohran Sugar Mils Limited as my 7 our Py 1 Iy

four ansence Lo atenc anc vole for me 7 us and on vy S our Becalf at the 4900 Annoal Generai Mecling of tho
Cornpany W be held on Jsnuasy 28, 2015 a0 1630 PST and at ary acjournrment thereaf,

A% witness my our bad seal this dev ot _ AR

Hicose affix

Signed by the said

Snature of Fuie Hupees
in the prosence ot _ . Sharehclders ‘ Raverue |
Slarmp
tmpartant:

1. This Froxy Form, duly comgeted and signed, must be recsived at the Registered Office of the Cormpany
tath ficar, Calnen City Executive Tower, Marinie Drive, Block 4, Cliflin, Karschi, aat less than 48 hours
Belore the fime (ixed for helding the Annual Genersl heating,

2. Mo person shall act &5 prosy Unless he rimseali s a meniber of the Coripary, excepst that a COEANDN Ty
anppomt a parson whio 0s not A imemiber

Ao IF & member appoints mere than one [prosy and morg thar ong instruments ol oroxy 2o depesited by a
rembar with the Comparmy, all such nsiruments of prosy shall be rendorod invalicd,

For C0C Account Holders ¢ Carparate Entities,
In addition o the above, the follpwing reguiements have to ba met:

if - The Proxy form shalt be witnessed oy bwe persons whose nomes, address and CNIC aumbers shalt e
mentioned on the For,

iy Attested comes of CNIC or the passiport of the eneficial owners and sha prosy sfhall be fumishieo with the:
Prowy Form

iy The Proxy shall proaucs hisdher originel CNIC or criginal passpor ¢ the tima of the moetin 0.

v It case of corporate cntity, the Board of Directors’ resol.oion ; prwer Of aticrrey with speciinen signature
shall e subrrilted junloss it has been provioed earlier] along with Prosy Form to the Compans,
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